T™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE SEVENTH (7' ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (*AGM™) OF THE MEMBERS OF PRAVAS FINANCIAL SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, 9" DAY OF AUGUST, 2024,
AT 12:30 P.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED
AT SATYAM-1/308, AMBA BUSINESS PARK, TRI MANDIR CAMPUS, ABOVE
HDFC/ABT BANK, ADALAJ, GANDIINAGAR -~ 382421, THROUGH VIDEOQ
CONFERENCING TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, eonsider and adopt the Audited IMinancial Statements of the Company as at
March 31, 2024 amd the Report of Direclors” and Auditors thercon.

Special Business:

2. Regularization of Additional Dirceter Ms, Bhavana Srivastava (DIN: 07162855)
as the Independent Director of the Cumpany.

“RESOLVED TILAT Ms. Bhavana Srivastava (DIN: 07162855), who was appoinled as an
Additional Director by the Board of Direetors with effect from Janoary 27, 2024 pursuant to
Section 161(1) of ithe Companies Act. 2013 (the "Act’). and who 1z cligible for appointment and
has consented Lo acl as independent Director of the Company, and in respeet of whom the
Cimpany has received a declaration that she meets the criteria for independence as provided
in Scction 149(6}) of the AcL be and is herehy appointed as an Independent Direetor of the
Company to hold offiee for a tenm of three (3) consecutive vears, commeneing from January
27. 2024 and ending on Junuary 26, 2027."

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Prayas Financial Services Private Limited,

Q [T e

Pranay Shailesh Desai Abhisek Khanna
{ Pirectior) (Errector)
07153262 19680649

Date: 30042024
Place: Ahmedabad
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NOTES:

i, Pursuant 1 provision of the Circular No. 142020 dated 8th April. 2020, issued by
the Minisiry of Corporate Aftairs, the lacility o appoint prexy lo attend and cast voue
for the members is not available for this AGM. Accordingly, proxy fovm and attendance
slip are not annexed 1o this Notice. [However, the Body Corporates are entitled to
appoint authorised representatives to allend the AGM through VO OAVM and
participate thereat and cast their votes.

2. Since the AGM wall be held through VC/OAVM, the route map lor (he venue is not
anncxed. This Video Conlerencing is deemed o be conducted through registered office
Prayas.

3. The Sharcholders are requested to notify the change. il any, in their registered address 1o
the Company immediately.

4. An explanalory staicment pursuant to Section 102 of the Act. relaling to special business
1o b transacted at the AGM. is annexed herelo

5. Repister of Dircetor(s)/Key Managerial Personnei(s) and iheir sharcholding, Register of
Contracts in which Directors are interested are availuble lor ingpecrion by the members at
the meeting,

6. All the documents referred te in the notice arc open for inspection at the Registered offce
of the Company on all working dates. except Sunday and public holidays. between (9:30
AN o 00:30 P.M. upto the dawe ol the AGM.

For and on hehall of the Boxrd of Directors
Prayas Financial Services Private Limited,

Date: 30.04.2024
"lace: Ahmedabad

R

Abhisek Khannu

{ Direcior) {Dirccior)
07153262 9680640
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 110 OF COMPANILES
ACT 2013 Special Business:

Item No, 2:- Regularization of Additional Director, Ms. Bhavana Srivastava (DIN:0D7162835).
as Independent Director of the company.

IL way informed to the mombers that, Ms. Bhavana Srivastava was appointed as an Additional
Director in the capacity ol Non-Ixccutive & Independent Director with clleet trom 27%
January 2024 by the Board of Direetors in accordante with the Articles ol Association of the
Company and Scction 149. 1532 read with schedule 1V and Section 161(1) read with
Companies (Appeinmment and Qualifications of Directors}) Rules, 2014

Ms. Bhavana Srivaslava has consented to the proposed appoimtment and declared qualified.
Ms. Bhiavana Srivasiava possesses requisite knowledge, experience and skall for the position
of Independent Director as per required eriteria under the Act and rules and regulations made
thercunder.

Based on the recommendation of the Board Members and Nomination and Remuncration
commitiee in ils meeting held on 27" January 2024 and in view of his knowledge. skill and
experfise related w the industry of the company, it is proposcd to appomt Ms. Bhavana
Srivastava as an Independent Director (Non-Exeeutive) ol the company in terms of section
149 read with seclion 152 of the Companics Act.2013. Ms. Bhavana Srivastava il appomnied
will hold effice for a consecutive lerm of' 3 vears commeneing Irom the date ol his appointment
in the Board.

The other additional infermation for appointment of Ms. Bhavana Srivastava as Independent
Director of company, arc as lollows:

PERIOD OF APPOINTMENT: 3 Years (From 27" January 2024 to 26™ January 2027).
SHAREHOLDING INTHE COMPANY: Nil

RELATEONSHIP WITH OTHER DIRECTORS, MANAGER AND OTHER KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: Nil

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: Ail the other terms and conditions as prescribed i the
appomtment letier,

The resolution as sei out in lem no. 2 of this Notice of AGM are accordingly recommuended
for your approval,

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personne] of the Company or their relatives are in any
way. concerned or inmerested. financially or otherwise. in the proposed resolution,

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
{A Subsidiary of Ananya Firance for Inc'usive Growth Private Limited}
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
T, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCII, 2024.

Your Direclor’s present the 7% Annual Report on the Business and Operations of the
Company logether with Audited Statement of Accounts and Auditors Report thercon
for the Finaneial Year ended 371 March, 2024,

Financial IlResults sumbiary

| Particulars For ' The Year Tor the}mr;ndan

‘ Fnded 319 e

‘ March 2024 {In | March 2023.(n

| [.akhs/INR) iakhs/INR}

E _ .

" Income from Operation 277259 1202.52

IOther income 2,52, o L 67t
“Profit {Loss) before Dep reciation & Tax

| Less: Depreciation 3558 22.2%
Profit (Loss) before Tax 122.97 22.87
Less: MAT / Current Tax 17.91 | 7.01

Mess: Deferred Tax {C)(p;.;l\‘.lSC)-’rbL:ﬂ{‘:fll 8.86 (37.36)
Profit (Loss) aféer Tax 9620 | 33 431

feom o

2. Your Dircetors have transforred Rs.19.24 lakhs to the Statutery Reserves as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Dividend

Your Directors do not recommend dividend {or the vear ended with March 31, 20074

Review of business and operations and State of affairs of vour company amd
outlook.

Revenae:
Your Company posted total income of € 27751 lakhs in the vear ended on March 31.
2024, as compared to T 1204.19 lzkh in the previous year. which s an mcrease ol
approx. 130% year-on-year,

Prayas Finangial Services Private Limited
{A Subsiciary of Ananya Finance for Inchusive Growth Private Limived}
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Profit/Loss:

Prtng the year under review. your company has recorded profit amounting lo € 96,26
lakh as compared 1o prolit of T 53.42 lakh it the 1Y, 2022-23,

Other Financial Highlights:

Total g¢xpenses of the Company have inercased to 2052.14 lakh- as compared (o
expenses of the previous financial year. which was TT81.32 lakh.

Basic Farnings per Share {BEPS) for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2024 13 ¥0.44 as agains
20,32 in the previous financial vear. Diluted Earnings Per Shave (11:PS) far the year
ended March 31, 2024 35 T0.4das against T0.32 inthe previous financial vear.

lacs . The

During the year under review, the Company has disbursed T 312,55.85 lacs
73.34 lakh

85
Assels under Management (AUM) as on March 31, 2024 was ¥ 30,2
representing an incrcase of 165.87% over the previous year.

Total no. of Branches: During the year. the Company has opened in wtal Sixty two
{62) hranches, out ol the five 15 were opened in Rajasthan, 18 Branches were opened
in Gujarat, 28 Branches were opened in Uttar Pradesh and one branch was opened in
MVadhya Pradesh. Henee the total number of branches of the Company as on date i3
Ninety Five (95).

Redemption of Non-Convertible Debentures: During the year, the company
redeemed the Non-Convertible Debentures and {iled the necessary forms with the

Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad {or the satislaction of the charge.

Investment by Ananyva Finance for Inclusive Growih Private Limited:

Your Directors are pleased to inform you that, the Company hud made application
Reserve Bank of India ¢RBI™) for change in the Sharcholding (which would resuit in
Ananya acguiring sharcholding of 108%;) of the Company.

Yeur Company has issued up to 47,25.000 (Forty-Seven Lakh Twenty-Five Thousand)
new liguily shares with a face value of €10 (Rupees Ten Onlyy cach. along with &
premium of T2 (Rupees Two Only) per share. (ully paid-up at a price of T12 (Rupees
Twelve Only)y cach, amounting @ a total of T5.67.00,000 (Rupees Five Crore Sixty-
Seven Lakh Only) in physical form through private placement and preferential
allonment 10 Ananya Finance [or Inclusive Growth Private Limited. The Company
obtained necessary approval from the Board ol Directors lor the issuance of lquity
shares to "Ananya” during its Board meeting held on Apni 14, 2023,

Change in_the naturc of business,

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under

Prayas Financial Serwvices Private Limitad
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Aulhﬂrlzcﬁ bhare ( apltal ‘The authorized share capital of the company is
________________ Rs. 30.00,00.000/-. _

Issucd, Subscribed, l’ald—up Durmg the year, the ({)mpdiwwﬁa&;—lﬁs;ﬁua"a‘ﬁ-d
Share Capital allotied Rs, 47250000 Pguity sharcs of V. of
Rs. 10 cach.

Currently, the Issued. Subseribed, Paid-up Share
Capital of the Company is T 236336710 /-
(Rupees Twenty Three Crores Sixty [Five Lakhs
Thirty Sax Thousand Seven Tundred and fen
rupees only)y divided into 2.36.53.671 (Two
Crore Thirty Six Lakhs ity three Thousand Six
flundred and Seventy Oney Equity shares of 2
10/~ (Rupees Ten only) ¢ach.

As on 3lst March, 2024, the Company has acither issued shares with diffcrenual
volng rights nor sweat equity shares and none of the Dircctors of the Company hold
any convertible instruments.

th

Disclosure U/S 164(2) of The Companies Act. 2013

The Company has reccived the disclosure in Form DIR-8 from ils Directors being
appointed or reappointed and has noted that none of the Directors are disqualilied
under Section 164(2) of the Compames Act. 2013 read with Rule 141} of Companies
{Appomntment and Qualification ol Directors) Rules. 2014,

6. Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to substilution made in Section 92(3) of the Companics Act, 2013 vide the
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, the requirement of including an extract of the
annual return in the Board’s report has been omitted.

The Annual Return as required under Scection 92(3) of the Compames Act. 2013 and
Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014 1s available
on the website of the Company can be accessed at waw. pravaslinance com.

7. Details of Directors or Key maragerial persennel appointed/resigned during the
year.

. Mr. Abhisek Khanna., appointed as Managing Director in the Board Meceting held

Pravas Financial Services Private Limited
12 Subsidiary of Ananya Finance for inclusive Growth Private Liroited)
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on dated May 16%, 2023,

. Mr. Saddharth Sinha, appownted as Nominee Eirector in the Board Mceeting held
on dated May 16%, 2023.

. Mr. Pranav Shailesh Desai, appointed as Nominee Dircetor inthe Board Meeting
held on dated May 16", 2023,

. Mr. Guere!l Sarl. appointed as Additional [hrector (Non=lxecutive Parcctory in
the Board Mecting held on daved August 147, 2023

. Ms. Bhavana Srivastava was appointed as an Additional Direetor (Iadependent

Non-lixeeutive Dircetor) on the Board through eircular resolution passed on
Jamuary 27, 2024,

. Ms. Rittka Agarwal, appoimtinent as the Company Secretary ol the Company
dated 14" August. 2023,
* Ms. Divya Rathi, appointment as the Company Seceretary of the Company dated

November O4th, 2023,

During the year under review, the following Director/ Key Managerial
Personnel has resigned from the Company:

] Ms. Jyoti Singh Chauhan teandered her resignation dated June 17the 2023, rom
ihe post of Company Secretary ot the company.

«  Ms. Ritika Agarwal tendered her resignation dated November O4th, 2023, from
the post of Company Secretary of the company,

Declaration from Indenendent Directoi(s).

The Company has received requisite declaration of Independence (rom Mr. Surendra
Srivastava and Ms. Bhavana Srivastava {Indeperdent Birecior) as reguired pursuant
10 section 149(7) of the Companics Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of
independence as provided in seetton 149(6) of the Act.

At the st meeting of Board held for fnancial vear 2024225, the Board ol Pirectors
of the Company has taken on record the satd declarations and confirmation as
submiticd by the Independemt Directors alter undertaking duc assessment ol the
veracily ef the same. In the opinion of the Board, they fultil the conditions as specitied
in the Act and the rules made thereunder [or appointment as [ and confirm that they
are mndependent of the management.

Details of Subsidiaries Companies, Joint Venture or Associate Company &
LL#/Partnership:

During the vear under review, yvour Companny does not have any Subsidiary or Joint
Venture or Associate Company,

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
{ACSubsidiry of Ananya Finance lor inclusive Growth Povate Limuiodi
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10. Number of Boaxd Vicetings,

During the Financial Year 2023-24, four {4) meetings of the Board of Directors of the

company were held on the following dates:

sr. No. Date of Board Meeting | No. of Dircetor Present in the Mceting
I 16.05.2023 T 2 ('wo) out of 3 (Three) Directors were
present 1n the mecting
2. 14.08.2023 All diroctors were present al the mecting
3, 04.11.2023 All dircelors were present at the imeeting
4, 06[)22 [_124 All divegctors were prcsclx‘{i' at the mcft.tmg

11. Particulars of Loun

The Company has not provided any guaraniees and made investments covered under

G ouavantees and Investments under Section 186,

the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

12. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parfics

_

1

During the vear ended 31st March 2024, all the transactions with related parties were
carried out on an arm’s lengih basis. The disclosures of transactions with the related
party for the financial vear, as per Accounting Standard — 18 Refated Party Disclosure
is given in Note no. 33 1o the Balance Sheet as on 3181 March 2024,

13. Audifor’s Reporf

Statutory Auditors

The Company has obtained a writien Certificate from Manubhai & Shah. T1P,
Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad (Firm Repistration No. 106041 W/W 100136} are
the satutory auditors of the Company and have been appointed as Auditors of the
Company for the Financial Years 2022-23 w0 2026-27 (Le. for 4 period ol 5 years as

per section 139¢1) of Companics Act. 2013) and (o hold the effice for a werm of five

(5) consecutive vears [rom the conclusion of this 6" Annual General Mecting Gl the
conchusion of 16" Annual General Meciing ol the Company to be held in the yvear

2027.

The Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 3151 March, 2024 does not contaim any

gualification. reservation or adverse remark and forms part of this report,

orpovate GHice Wn KNumber. 536 - 804 31h Fioor Tower & fnaar Gigitat Sreons SecBl Survgres il yana- EI2104 noha
Rep_.-‘.teredo‘.hce.i.}t\'an'.l.-"_mii .ﬁr.‘i:)aBLlsmess"r‘a|'i<..a1hnvasBl-_.-'I-iT}FEEa::k_Trmunrilr{amnus_.&_[iaii_:,G'm:!1h|.--.agc-1r'.l‘3-.uara:.38.’.’4:_1 Phase
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laternal Andifors

In fine with Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2015 read with Ruie 13 of Companics
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the company has a streng & members mlernal audit tcam thal
does a periodical audit ol the branch and centralivzed operations. All the 6 stafl
members are emplovees of the company. The company’s Internal Audit team is
supported by specialist oxternal firms for Informanon Technology
Svstems Audit. secretarial compliance audit and review of ntermal controls, The
company is looking to hire senior manager 1o lead the internal audit tcam.

Intonmation

Cost Anditors

The Company doces not fall within the purview of Section 148 of the Companics Act.
2013 and henee the Company was not required to appotnt Cost Auditor for the your
under sevicw.

14

Caonscrvation of Energy, Technology Absorption & Fereign Exchange Farnings
and Ouige

Your Campany is taking all possible steps 1o conserve energy and reduce the cost of
operations by implementing the linvironmental Policy.

15. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment.

n thc preparation of the financial statements, the Company has [ollowed the
Accounting Standards reterred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2015, The
significant accounting policics which are consistently applied are sct oul in the Notes
io the Financial Statements,

16. Risk Management Policy

Your company has a well-defined risk management framework 1o identify, assess and
monitor risks and strensthen contrels 10 mitigawe risks. The company has cstablished
procedures 10 periodically place before the Risk Management Comimitiee and Board
of Pirectors., the risk assessment and minimization procedures being followed by the
company and steps taken by it to lower these risks. The Risk Management processcs
have been established deross the company and are continuoushy reviewed improved
and adapted to the changing risk landscape.

The company’s Risk Managemem practices are guided by its internal credit and
exposure policies and standard epcrating procedures that have been desigmed to be
commensurate with ils business of lending in the Mricrofinance, segmoents, and
endeavors 1o manage the various risks in the business including Credit risk. Liguudity

Prayas Financiat Servites Private Limited
A Subsidiary of Ananya Finance for Inclusive Grenwth Private Limited)
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risk. Market visk, Operational risk and Strategte risks.

The Board of Directors bas reconstituted the Risk Management Comnittee due to Mr,
Bhadresh Rawal, a member of the commitiee, resigning {rom his position. Ms.
Fhavana Srivastava, 4 Non-Executive Independent Dhvector, has heen appointed as a
commitiee member to review the sk management framework of the company on a
guarierly basis. The committee comprises the following directors,

Sr.No. | Namcof the Dircctor | Nature of Diveetorship
1 Ms. Bhavana Srivastava | Independent Dhrector
2 Mr. Dinesh Awasihi Director
3 Mr. Surendra Srivastava | Independem Dircetor
['&r. Nu. | Datc of Committee | No. of Mcmbers DPresent in the Mecting ]|
Mecting _
I, 4% November, 2023 | All the Mcmbers were present in the meeting,
2, 1 299 March,2024 “All the Members were prcsczw.lji‘;_ihc 111éc1ing.

mi)uring the Financial Yeur 2023-24. 2 (T'wo) mectings of the RMC of the company

wiere held on the following dates:

17. Details of Dircctors,

Below is the list of Directors as on March 31, 2024

i

8 Mr Pranay Shailesh Desa | 07153262 | Nominee

Dircclor

Prayas FingrclalSarvices Private Limited
LA Subsidiary of Amanya Finance for Ingluswe Growth Privaze Limiied}
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SR. | NAME OF DIN DESIGNATIO | DATE OF
NQO, [ DIRECTOR N APTOINTM
1. [Mr. Dinesh lindaynarain | 00415781 | Iirector 03/03/2017
Awasthi N R
2 P Bhadresh Keshavlal 067466953 | Director 030312017
Riawal . .. I
3. Mr. Surendra Srivastava 08164095 | independent 2310352022
I . Irector ]
4 Mr. Abhisek Khanna 09680649 | Managing 16.05.2023
__ Director S I
L3 Ms. Bhavanu Srivastava | 07162855 ¢ Independent 27.01.2024
| e - | [)il‘CCl{Jr [P O,
6  |Mr Guerol Michael Sari | 10063465 | Director 14,08.2023
7 Mr. Sidharth Sinha 01831966 | Nomince 16.03.2025
irector
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18. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or conrts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

There have been no ordets passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals that impact
the status of going concem of your company or that hirder the company™s operations
in {uture,

19. Deposits (As per the Definition under Sectivn 2(31) of the Companies Act, 20133

The company decs not aceept any deposits [rom Pubhic as presernbed under the RIBI
rules. The following details of deposits, covered under Chapter V of the act:

Deposiis Acceptod dwsing the year I LT
Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year H
Whether there has been any default in repayment of dc-}dazo:-.1ts”dwrw N
payment of interest thercon during the vear and i so. number off 1
such cases and the total amouni involved _ v;
At the beginning of the year NH.

Maxtmum during the vear "
NIL

¢ At the end of the year NIl
TThe details of deposits which are not in compliance with the | Nil.

| requirements of Chapter

20. Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives taken during the vear;

Pursuant to Scetion 134{3){0) read with seetion 135 ol'the Companies Act. 2013, CSR
is not apphcable o the Company.

21, Audit Committce

As part of the internal controls wonitoring process, the Board of Directors have
reconstituted an Audit Cominitiee duc to Mr. Bhadresh Rawal, a2 member ol the
commitice, resigning [rom his positien. Ms. Bhavana Srivastava. a Non-Executive
Independem Director, has been appoinied as a commiltee member comprising the
Dircetors listed below. The comumitice on a Quarterly basis. reviews the Financial
Reporting process, the system of internal controls. audit process and compliances with
applicable laws and regulations and internal guidelines, The Audit Committes consists
of the [ollowing Direetors:

Prayas FiranclalServicas Private Limited
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_ ‘Nature of l)lrectcrxhlp :
1 1. Ms. Bhavana Srivastava Independent Director hﬁ'}f
12 - Mr. Dindsh Awaslhi [Mrector
I3 - Mr. Surendra Srivastava Independent Director

[During the Financial Year 2023-24, 4 (Four) meetings of the AU of the company weie

held on the ollowing datey:

Sr. No. Date of Commitice Mecting | No. of Members Present in the
Meeting

I, 16 Ma;’?\i(}ES 2 (Twaoy ot of 3 (Three) Directors
were present i the meeting.

2T A August, 2023 All the membcrs were prma,n; in the

meeting, e s

L3 A November, 2023 All the members were present in the |
meelng. o

4. &M February 2024 All the members were _pau-.u‘i in the |

o fmeeiing. L
Nomination & Remuneration Committec: -

1
i

I'he Company has reconsiitoied Nomination & Remuncration Committee ("NRC™)

in terms of the requirements of the Acl and pursuani 10 Master Cireular

“Non-

Bunking Financial Companies - Corporate Governance (Reserve Bunk) Dircetions,

2015 dated July 0. 2013,

M. Bhavana Srivastava. Non-Fxceutive [ndependeat Director oi the Company.,
has been appointed W the committee effcetive January 30, 2024, veplacing Mr.
Bhadresh Keshavial Rawal, Non-Executive Director ol the Company.

The Nomination & Remuneration Commiitee consists of the following members:

3 "Sr. "Su. _I_’\ ame of the Dircetor Natare of I)Il"(‘Ltt}l'\hIp i
%_ 1. "1 Ms. Bhavana ‘mvaaﬂ;;__— Indcpcml;’nt Direc hit _1
2 Mr. Dincsh Awasthi T buector _f
I3 | Mr. Surcndra Srivastava I'nd::_;jf-'.ndcnf Director N '

During the Finacial Year 2023-24 {Three) mectings of

the

MNonnoation

& Remuneration Committee ol the company were held on the followimg dates:
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Sr. Na. | Date of Committee No, of Members Present in the Mecting
Meeting
i 16" May, 2023 2 (Two) out of 3 (Three) Directors were presenl in
- L the meeting.
2 14™ August, 2023 All the membuers were present i the meeting.
3 (4% November, 2023 All the members were present in the meetmg,
S B R

23. ldisclosure on Establishment of 3 Vigil Mechanism

Maimtaiming a fraud-free and corruption-free environment has always been
central 1o our company's culture. Given the potential risks associated with rapid
growth, we have imensified our clforts to combat these risks. To address these
coneerns. the Beard of Directors has established & comprehensive Vil
Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy, which is an integral part of our IR
pelicies,

I accordance with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014, apd Section 1779 of (he Act, we bave implemented a Vigil
Mechanism Framework. This tramework includes the Whistle Blower Policy
designed to provide a formal channel lor reporling any concerns about
questionable practices.

The primary goel of the Framework is to ofler a robust mechumsm for addressing
all reported concerns regarding unethical practices. [t allows both Directors and
employees at all fevels w report actual or suspecied wiolations. The Audn
Committee oversees the implementation and elTectiveness of this Framewark.
ensuring that concerns are propeily addressed and resolved.

‘The mechanism established by the Company complics with the requirements of the
Act and Is available on our website at. www, prayvasiemee.com.

24, Managerial remuneration,

In the vear 2023-2024. none of the directors have been pail managerial
remuneration,
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(A Sabpsitiary of Ananya Srnance for Inplusie Growth Pravate Linwtoad}

sorruiETe OFice Wni-Number. 800, - BUS &th Flowr. Tawer A Ewasr Ggoanl Sresns 32081 Ourogran troryana. 122102 inrka.
Heges re FROGHIER Satyam 17308 2rsha BusingdsPark, Abawa SELHOFCBank Tritnand:rCaminas Adata), GanohanngarGuparat 342471 Fheae
G174 4002021 E-mal cered prayosfinance com, Wehsikewaew prayeshinancs com DI UE 7 9 LT TRTCORB0R S




25, Disclosures under Sexual Ilarassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,

3

¥

Prohibition & Redressaly Aet, 2013

[n line with the Scexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention.
Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2013, the company has implemented a
comprehensive policy for the Prevention of Sexual [larassment at the
Wotkplace. which has been unanimously adopled by the Board of
Directors. During the year under review, there were no complaints reported
under this policy.

Dircctors Responsibility Statement.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134¢3) ofthe Companics Act 2015, your
Directors confirm that:

in the preparation of the annual accounts [or the {inancial vear ended 31st March, 2024,
the applicable accounting standurds have been followed along with proper explanation
relating o material departures:

The Directors have sclected such accounting policies and applicd them consistently
and made Judgments and estintates that are reasonable and prudent 5o as 1o give a truc
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as a1 31st March, 2024 and of the
profit /loss of the Company for that period:

The Dircctors have taken proper und sulficient care for the mainienance of adequale
accouniing records in accordance with the provisions ol the Companies Act 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting Iraud and
other wregularities.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating eflectively.
The IMrectors have Jaid down intemal financial comrols o be followed by the
company and that such internal {Inancial controls are adequate and were operating
cifecuvely.

During (he period under review, neither the Statutory Auditers nor the Secrctarial
Auditors have reported 1o the Audit Committec/Board any instances of matenal {raud
in the Company by its officers or cinpleyees under Seetion 143 (12) of the Companics
Act. 2013,

Frayas Financia!Services Private Limited
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27, Complinnce with Secretarial Standards

The Company has adhered to the Secretarial Standards issued by the
[nstitute of Company Seeretaries of India in conducting its Board meetings
and Gengral Mectings.

a) the company meets the Net Owned Fund (NOF) requirements as specified in the
Master Directrons for Non-Banking Flnancral Companies — Syvstemically Important
Non-Deposit Taking Companies (Reserve Bank Directions). 2016..

b) The Company is engaged in the business of Non-Banking Financial lostitution as
defined n section 45 — | (a) of the RBT Act and meeting the principal Business
Criteria{ Finencial assets/Income pattern) as lmd down vide the Bank's Press release
Jdated April & 1999, and direction issued by DNBR.

¢) The board of directors has passed a board resolution pursuant 1o the provisions ol
Nection 43-[A of the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934 (the Act) and subject o the
terms and conditions of the Certificate of Registration issued under the Act stating that
they have not accepied any public deposits during the financial vear 2023-2024 and
will not accept in following vear without prioy approval of Ri3i.

d) The company has complied with the prudential norms as applicablbe 1o 1t i terms
of Master Direction - Reserve Bank ol India (MNon-Banking Financial Company - Scale
Baved Regulation) Directions., 2023,

e} Master Chreular “Non-Banking Financial Companies - Corporate Governance
(Ruserve Bank) Dircetions, 20057 dated July 01, 2015,

33 . Gratitude and Acknowledpements,

Your Board ol Directors wish 1o thank and place on record thewr appreciation lor the
co=pperanon and support extended o the Company by Lenders, Bankers, Cusiomers,
Eimplovees and other Stakeholders which have been a Constant source of strengih w
the Company.,

The Board of Directors also expresses a1 sinecre grahtude to all the sharcholders Tov
thetr contiiiuanus support and trust they have shown in the management. The dedication
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and sense ol conunitment shown by the employees at all levels during the yeur deserve

special mention,

Your Company is thankful w the core functioning team for continuously providing

excellent management, and techmeal support.

For and en behalf of the Board of Dircectors
of Pravas Financial Services Private Limited

Pranuy Shailesh Pesai Abhisek bkanna

Prate; 30.04.2024
Place; Ahmedabad

{ Director) (Director)
(7183262 680649
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Annexare ‘A’
Formi No. AQC-2
|Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section {2) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
wilh related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereta

1. Details of contracts or arrangé ments or transactions not at arm’s ]engfhflégzs
There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 31,
2024 which were not at arm’s length basis.

| Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions atarm's length |

1
Name(s) of | Nature of | Duration of | Salient terms Drate(s) of Amount °
the related contracts/ | the | of the | approval by the Board, | paid as |
party and | arrangements | contracts/ . Coniractsor if any advance |
nature of | /transactions | arrangeme @ arrangemen | s, ifany |
relationship | s/ ts or |
- transaction - Transaction |
5 s including
the value, .
oot dF_any (in PR RN
Bhadresh Payment  of | 01.04.2023 Appropriate approvalin 1 NO ]
Rawal Professional to 24,00,000 /- | terms of the : ;
Fees 31.03.2024 wanagement approval ;
system have been taken |
in all the cases 3 I
I
Sunitaben Rent }‘xpfjn;e: 01.04.2023 1,80,000/- : Appropriate approvalin [NO :
Rawal to I erms of the management
31.03.2024 approval system have !
been waken imalithe : i
rases ! )
- Sunitaben Repaymeni  of i 01.04.2023 Appropriate approvalin | NO
| Rawal ! Non ' Lo 12,00.000/- | terms of the !
Convertible 3103.2024 | management apgprovol i
| Debenture ; system have heen taken ‘
inabl the cagses |
Sunitaben Interest on Non | 01.04.20Z3 1,54,060/- Approgriate approvalin ! NG
Rawal Convertibile to terms of the | |
Debenture 31832024 maatagement approval i
system fave been taken | |
in all the cases ! |
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Prayas [ Rent Lixpense [ 071.04.2023 E 12,21,000/- Appropriate approvalin - NO
Organization ¢ I to i terms of the |
For ' 31.03.2024 | management approval |
Sustainable | system have beenrt taken
Develepment | [ in all the cases
{Trust) F .‘
Prayas L PASIO Program | 01.04.2023 : 28,66,000/- | Appropriate approvalin  [NO
Organization | Lxpense to ‘ L terms of the
For ' 31.03.2024 ‘ , Mmansgement approval
Sustainable " . system have been taken
Development | inall the cases
| (Trust) ,-
Prayas . Rent Expense | 01.04.2023 | 180,000/ Appropriate approval in NO
Organization (G terms of the
for 31.03.2024 management approval
Sustainable system have been taken
Development in all the cases
L= Sectian 8 S
| Ananya Cemmission 01.04.2023 | 885,140,287/~ | Appropriate approval in NO
Finance For | lncome to terms of the ! |
Inclusive 31.03.2024 management approval ! |
Growth system have been taken | ‘
Private in all the cases |
limited —. I o
! Ananya Issue of Bquity | 01.04.2023 | 5,67,00,000/- | Appropriate approval in - NO
{ Finance  For | Share to terms of the :
! Inclusive 31.03.2024 | management approval
| Growth " system have been taken
Private * in all the cases
limited | N
Ananya | Security 01.04.2023 | 1,00,70,000/- | Appropriate approval in  NO
Finance For | Deposits Placed | to terims of the |
Inctusive 31.03.2024 management approval i
CGrowth svstem have been taken | :
Private i in all the cases = :
limited |
Ananva Security 01.04.2023 | 1,20,71115/- | Appropriate approval in NO
Finance For | Deposits to terms of the ,- :
inclusive Adjusted 31.03.29024 management approval
Growth i system have been taken
. Private i it atl the cases ;
j limited
RO SN B |

(A Sosdiary of Ananvd Fimange for Incfusivae Srowth 2rvaio tonited;
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1 Ananya ' Interest [ncome | 01.0:442023 | 1,65,170G/- Appropriate approval in NO
Finance  For | on Security tn terms of the :
Inclusive 31.03.2024 management approval |
Growth svstem have been taken
Private in all the casas
himited
Ananya Guarantee Fec | 01.04.2023 4,59,677/- Appropriate approval in - N{
Firianee  For | Expense to terms of the
Inchisive * 31.03.2024 manageiment approval
Growth ! gystem have been taken
Private in all the cases
litnited
Ananya Loan Taken 01.04.2023 | 20,00,00.000/- | Appropriate approval in | NG
Finance  For to terms afthe
Inclusive 31.03.2024 management approval

| Growth ! system have been taken

© Private in all the cases
limited [

Ananya I Loan 01.04.2023 | 2,97,91666/- | Appropriate appreval in | NO i
Finance For | Repayment to terms of the g
[nclusive 31.03.2424 management approval
Growth systeim have been taken

Private in all the cases

limited

Ananya Interest 01.04.2023 | 21,562,961 /- Appropriate approval in | NO
Finance  For | Expense on | to torms of the

inclesive Loan 31.03.2024 - management approval '

Growth ' *system have been taken !

Private ' it all the cases

| limited

I o — _ B
Ananya Processing Fee | 01042023 | 2,50,600/- Appropriate approvalin i NO
Finance [For | an Loan to terms of the i
Inclusive 31.03.2024 management approval ‘
Growth system have been taken |

: Private in ail the cases [
limited 1

Jyoti Singh Remuneration | 01.04.2023 1 1,64160/- Agppropriate approval in T'\l_{)
Chauhan | to i terms of the
17.06,2023 | management approval
| system have been taken
in all the cases
Prayas Financial Services Private Limitad
& Subsidiory of Ananys Finanes far Incluswe Growth Private Limated)
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| Jyoti Singh [Leave 01.04.2023 | 15,120/- ! a“n[J-[Z‘JIOPFIH_l-L-d[Jp!U\’Eﬂ in o NO
Chauhan Encashment | ta ‘ terms of the
' 17.06.2023 | | managemuent approval ‘
| | » system have been taken

Lin all the cases _
Ritika | Remuneration 14082023 | 2,24983/- Appropriate approval in NU :
Agarwal * tw ; | terms of the :
:3 04.11.2023 - management approval ! i
| system have been laken | |
N in afl the cases ] E

;Charmi Rawal Re;}aymém of | 01.04.2023 ;_."25.0(3,0309/— Appropriate ‘lp[}m;’atm NO

Non-Convertible | tU ; terms of the :

Debentures 31.03.2024 | - management approval i

s gystom have been taken '

R - l]-l dl] t|1{3 Cabes S S

Charmi Rawal | Interest on Non- | 01.04.2023 | 3.20,960/- Appropriate approvalin | NO '.
Convertible to L terms of the i

Debentures 31.03.2024 management approval !

system have been taken
in ali the cases i

YugRawal | Repayment  of | 0L.042023 | 2500000/~ Appropriate approvalin | NO
| Non-Convertible | O L terms of the
Debentures 31032044 management approval

systent have been taken
in ali the cases

' Yug Rawal Interest ph Non- | 01.04.2023 | 3,20,960/- Appropriate approval in ;

: Convertible to terims of the J

| | Debentures 31.03.2024 r'nan;.lgm:mru approval

| system have been taken

; i all the cases
Gojo & Co i Service Foes  01.04.2023 | 90.88,705/- Appropriate approval in | NO

: i Lo : terms of the 55
31.03.2024 management approval
system have been taken |
i inall the cases |

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
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Manubhai & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of Prayas Financial Services Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Prayas Financial Services Private Limited ("the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of

Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of
significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the hest of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial $tatements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”} in the manner so
requirad and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, {“Ind
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, its profit including other comprehensive {oss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our respensibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsihilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our audit
opinion on the Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the Directors’ Report including Annexures to the Directors’ Report but does not include the Financial
Statements and our auditor's report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor's report.

Qur opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our respansibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other Information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and to comply with the relevant
applicable requirements of the SA 720 ‘The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information’. Lo

Manubhai & Shah LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP identity No. AAG-0878
Regd. Office : G-4, Capstone, Opp. Chirag Motors, Sheth Mangaldas Road, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad - GBD Q06.
Gujarat, India. Phone ; +91-79-2647 0000
Email ; info@msgliobal.co.in Website : www. msglohél‘cggm m,@
Ahmedabad ¢« Mumbai + NewDelhi » Rajkot « Jamnagar + Vadodara » Surat « Gandhinagar » Udaipur + Indore




Manubhai & Shah LLP
Chartered A_cco_untants

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors is respansible for the matters stated in section 134(S) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive Income, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
cantinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern hbasis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's repott that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain profassional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit precedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resufting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3){i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such contrals.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the management.

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited .
Independent Auditors’ Report an Financial Statements for year ended on 315t March, 2024 -2
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Chartered Accountants

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditer’s report, However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 2 going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during cur audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ail relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the hest of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph
{h}{vi) below an reparting under Rule 11{g).

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended.

e) On the bhasis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from
being appointed as a directar in terms of Section 164{2} of the Act.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adeqguacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting.

g) The remark relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the paragraph (b} above on reporting under Section 143(3}{k) and paragraph (h}{vi} below
on reporting under Rule 11(g).

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
Independent Auditors’ Report on Financial Statements for year ended on 31% March, 2024
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h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinton and to the best of cur
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company did not have any pending litigations having impact on its financial position.

i, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any materiat foreseeable losses.

i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate)} have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other personis) or entity{ies), including foreign entities
{“intermediaries”}, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

{b) The Management has represented, that, to the hest of their knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds {which are material either individually or in
the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person{s) or entity{ies),
including fereign entities {“Funding Parties”}, with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to aur notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and {ii) of Rule 11{e), as provided under {a} and (b)
above, contain any material mis-statement.

V. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not proposed
final dividend for the year.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
saftware for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility. The feature was enabled w.e.f. January 1, 2024 and the same has
operated throughout the period thereafter till March 31, 2024. Further, during the course
of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with,
after the same was enabled.

As provision to Rule 3{1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1,
2023, reporting under Rule 11{g} of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

Prayas Fina ncial Services Private Limited
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2. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report} Order, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B* a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Manubhai & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No.106041W/W100136

2 —

Place: Ahmedabad i ' (3. D. Shah)

Date:  April 30, 2024 - ' Partner
Membership No.: 100116
UDIN: 24100116BKDFEM3149
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

[Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 (f} under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 to the members of Prayas Financial
Services Private Limited]

Report an the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Prayas Financial Services Private
Limited {“the Company”} as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
an the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and crrors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; {2} provide reascnable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary Lo.pefinit
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preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonahle assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the Financia! Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Alsg, projections of any evaluation of the internal financia! controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the hest of our infermation and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has,
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial contrals over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on
the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Manubhai & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm Registration No. 106041W/W100136

/
)wf:@,»

Place: Ahmedahad {J. D. Shah)

Date: March 31, 2024 ' : Partner
Membership No.: 100116
UDIN: 24100116BKDFEM8149
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

[Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of
our report on Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 {o the members of Prayas Financial

Services Private limited]

To the best of our information and according to explanations provided to us by the Company and the bocks of
accounts and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

a}

-

b)

d)

b}

iif a)

b)

c)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

The Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets were physically verified during the
year by the Management which, in our opinion, provides for physicai verification at reasonable
intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The Company does not have any immovable property. Based on the examination of the lease
agreement in respect of immovable property where the Company is the lessee, we report that
jease deed is duly executed in favour of the Company and such immovable property has been
disclosed in the financial statement as Right of Use of Assets as at the balance sheet date.

The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016} and rules made thereunder

The Company does not have any Inventory. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(ii}{a} of the
Order are not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, at any point of time of the year, the
Company has not been sanctioned any working capital facility from banks or financial
institutions in excess of Rs. 500 lakhs and hence reporting under clause (ii}{b} of the Crder is
not applicable.

The Company’s principal business is to give loans, and hence reparting under clause {iii}{a} of the
Order is not applicable.

The Company has not made any investments. The terms and conditions of the grant of loans
during the year are, in our opinion, prima facle, not prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

In respect of the loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated by the Company. Considering that the Company is a non-banking financial company
engaged in the business of granting loans, the entity-wise details of the amount, due date for
payment and extent of delay {that has been suggested in the Guidance Note on CARQ 2020
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for reporting under this clause} have
not been reported because it is not practicable to furnish such details owing to the veluminous
nature of data generated in the narmal course of the Company’s business. Further, except for
the instances where there are delays or defaults in repayment of principal and/ or interest, the
parties are repaying the principal amounts, as stipulated, and are also regular in payment of
interest, as applicable. The Company has recognised provisions against the above loans, in
accordance with the principles of Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS} and the guidelines issued
by the Reserve Bank of India {“RBI”} for Income Recognition and Asset Classification (refer Note
& to the financial statements). =
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i,

vii.

viti.

d) In respect of following loans granted by the Company, which have been overdue for more than
90 days at the balance sheet date, as explained to us, the Management has taken reasonable
steps for recovery of the principal amounts and interest:

No. of Principal amount Interest overdue Totaloverdue | Remarks
cases overdue e |
112 Rs. 14,20 Lakhs | Rs.3.16 Lakhs Rs.17.36 Lakhs | None |

e) The Company’s principal business is to give loans, and hence reporting under clause (iii}{e) of the
Order is not applicable.

f) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of ioans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year.

According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, made
investments or provided guarantees or securities that are covered under the provisions of sections 185
or 186 of the Cempanies Act, 2013, and hence reporting under clause (iv} of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence,
reporting under clause {v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified for the activities of the Company by the Central
Gavernmeant under section 148{1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

a} Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
cess and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have been regularly deposited
by it with the appropriate authorities during the vear except Professional tax deducted from
salaries.

b}  There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise,
Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a
petiod of mare than six months from the date they became payable. Undisputed professional tax
in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months is as under:

Name of Statu 1 Nature of Dues Amount " | Period to which | Due Date
the amount
”Gujarat State Tax | Professional Tax Rs. 1.68 Lakhs Multiple Manths 15*"‘”6f”Fd'I'I'6Wing '
on  Professions, Maonth

Trades, Callings
and Employments
Act, 1976

c) There are no statutory dues referred in sub-clause {a) above which have not been deposited on
account of dispute as on March 31, 2024.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {43 of 1961} during the
year.

a) In aur opinian, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or
in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

b) The Company has not been declared witful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority. :
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c) To the best of our knowledge and belief, in our opinion, term loans availed by the Company were,
applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which the lgans were obtained,

d) COn an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purpcses by the
Company.

e) The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and hence,

reporting under clause (ix){e) of the Order is not applicable.

f) The Company did not have investment in any subsidiary or associates or joint ventures and
hence, reporting under clause (ix){f} of the Order is not applicable.

X. a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
tincluding debt instruments) during the year. Therefore, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is rnot
applicable,

b}  The Company has made private placement of shares during the year. For such allotment of
shares, the Company has complied with the requirements of Section 42 and 62 of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the funds raised have been, prima facie, applied by the Company
during the year for the purposes for which the funds were raised, other than temporary
deployment pending application. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement ot {tully or partly or optionally) convertible debentures during the year.

Xi. a) In our Opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there has been no
fraud by the Company or any material fraud on the Company that has been noticed or reported
during the year nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management. However,
during the year ending on 31st March, 2022 the management had noticed a fraud and cash
embezzlement by an employee or officer of the company. During the financial year ended on
March 31, 2024, Company has written off Loan portfelio of Rs. 100.08 Lakhs and Security
Deposits of Rs. 187.17 Lakhs.

b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year.

xii, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

Aili. According to the infermation and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements, as required by the applicable Indian accounting
standards.

xiv. ) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to have an internal
audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

b} The Company is not required to have an internal audit system under section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Hence, reporting under clause {xiv}{b} of the Order is not applicable.

RV, According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or PELSONS
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable. o
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xvi.

Xvii.

xviii.

Xix.

XX.

Place: Ahmedabad

Date:

a) The company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act,1934 and it has obtained the registration.

h) During the year the Company has not conducted any Housing Finance activities and is not
required to cbiain CoR for such activities from the RBI. Further, the Company is having valid
certificate of registration to conduct Non-Banking Financial activities.

c) The campany is not a Care Investment Company {CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, paragraph 3{xvi) {c) and {d} of the order are not
applicable.

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 10.63 Lakhs during the financial year covered
by our audit and Rs. 5.02 lakhs in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Campany during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabitities, other
information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on cur examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come ta our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capahle of meeting its liahilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. we
further state that our reparting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liakilities falling due within a pericd of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The Company was not having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or turnover of rupees
one thousand crore or more or a net profit of rupees five crore or more during the immediately
preceding financial year and hence, provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xx) of the Order is not applicable for
the year.

For Manubhai & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 106041W/W100136

(). D. Shah)
Partner

Membership No.: 100116
UDIN: 241001168BKDFEM8149

April 30, 2024
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Prayas FInanclal Services Private Limlted
CIN : U67190G)2M7PTC096063
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

[Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

As at
Particulars Note No.
WMarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ASSETS
[1] FInancial Assets
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 4 167.34 1,219.94
{b) Bank Balance other than {a) above 5 77.79 73.59
{c} Loans & 4,411.32 1,750.60
[d) Other Financlal assets 7 409.08 292,46
Total Financlal Assets 5,065.53 3,336.59
[2] Non-financial Assets
fa) Current tax assets (Net) 9 62.47 36.74
(b} Deferred tax Assets (Net) 9 59.34 67.18
ch Property, Plant and Equipment 10 162.18 50.19
(d) Other Intangible assets 11 - -
(e) Right of Use Asset 12 180.27 203,78
{f) Other non-financlal assets 8 11.26 3.04
Total Non Financlal Assets 475.53 360.93
Total Financlal and Non Financlal Assets 5,541.06 3,697.52
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
[1] Financial Liabilitles
{al Trade Payables
(i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises
{i1) total outstanding dues of creditors ather
. ; . 8771 22.05
than rmicro enterprises and small enterprises 13
1] Lease Opligation 14 193.82 202.03
{c) Debt Securities 18 - 667.00
{d) Borrowings {Other than Debt Securities) 19 241519 675.80
(&) Cther financlal llabllitles 15 103.82 137.30
Total Financlal Liabllitles 2,800.54 1,704,18
[2) Non-Flnancial Liabilitles
{a) Provisions 16 64.46 20.99
(b} Other non-financial liabilitles 17 67.06 23.50
Total Non Financial Llabltles 131.52 44.39
[3] EQUITY
(a) Equity Share capital 20 2,365.37 1,852.87
{b} Other Equity 21 243.63 55.98
Total Equity 2,609.00 1,948,85
Total Liabilities and Equity 5.541.06 3,697.52
Summary of Materiat Accounting Policies 3

See accompanying notes to the financial statements in terms of our report attached

As per our report of even date,

For Manubhai & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg No. 106041W,/W100136

DR
/w"’

J.0n Shah

Partner
{M.N0.100116)
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: April 30, 2024

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Prayas Flnancial Services Prlvat}--

Limited

Abhisek Khanna
Managlng Director &
Chief Executive Officer
(DIN 09680649)

Place: Gurugram
Date: April 30, 2024

>

Divya Rathi
Company Secretary
Place:Ahmedabad
Date: April 30, 2024

WA

Pranav Desal

Chief Financlol Offfcer &
Director

{DiN: 07153262)

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: April 30, 2024



Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN ; U57130GI12017PTC096063
statement of Proflt and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

[Armount Rs. In Lakhs}

For the year ended
Partlculars Note No.
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
REVENWE FROM OPERATIONS
{) Interest Income 22 861.10 430.07
{iy Feesand Commission Incomea 24 1,911.49 723.52
fiij Met gam on derecognition of financial Instruments under
48.93
amortised cost category 23
{I) Total Revenue from operations 2,772.59 1,202.52
{Il Otherincome 25 2,52 1.67
{my  Total Income {1+11) 2,775.11 1,204.19
EXPEMSES
{} Finance Costs 26 224,33 216.47
i} Fees and Commission Expenses 27 4.60 1.44
{il) Net loss on derecognition of financial instruments under
. 340.15
amortised cost category 23
{iv} :mpairment / {Reversal of Impalrment) en financial (170.89) (44,26)
nstruments 28
{v] Employee Benefits Expenses 29 1,427 .82 579.53
{vi} Depreciation, amortization and impalrment 10 55.58 22.28
{vil] Otherexpenses 30 770.56 405 86
(W) Total Expenses 2,652.14 1,181.32
{v] Profit before tax {111-1V} 122.97 22.87
{vl} Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax 9 17.91 -
{2} Adjustment of earlier year Tax ] 7.01
{3) Deferred Tax 9 8.86 {37.56)
Total Tax Expense 26.77 [30.55)
(vily Profitfor the year [V - VI) 96.20 53.42
{VIll} Orher Camprehensive Income g
{i) Galn/{Loss) on defina beneflt obligation {4.07) 121
{1i] Income tax relating to items that will not be
" 1.02
reclassified to profit or loss
Subtotal {A) {3.04) 121
{i} tems that will be reclassified to proflt or loss -
{ii} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to
profit or loss
Subtotal [B) . -
Other Comprehensive Income / {loss) {3.04) 1.21
{1X) Total Comprehensive income (VII+VIII) 93.16 54,63
{X) Earnings f {Loss) per equity share of Rs. 10 each
Basic {Rs.} 31 0.44 0.32
Diluted {Rs.} 0.44 0.32
Summary of Material Accounting Policies 3

See accompanying notes to the financial statements In terms of our report attached

As per our report of even date,

For Manubhai & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reg Ng. 106041W/W100136

P

J.D. Shah

Partner

fM.Ne.100116)
Flace: Ahmedabad
Date: April 30, 2024

-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Prayas Financlal Services Private

Limitaed

Abhisek Khanna
Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officar
{DIN 03680649)

Place: Gurugram
Date: Aprll 30, 2024

-

TOweE

Dlvya Rathi
Company Secretary
Place;Ahmedabad
Date: April 30, 2024

IR
I L
Pranav Desal

Chlef Financial Officer &
Directar

(DI 07153262)

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: April 30, 2024

AT



Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190GJ2017PTC096063
Statement of Cash Flow for the Year Ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

(Arount RS, In Lakhs)

ar (he year ended

" March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
(A) Cash flow from operating actlvities
Net Profit/[Loss) befora tax 122,97 22.87
Adjustments For:
Depreciation and amortisation 55,58 22.28
Lass on discarded of Intangible Asset 9.16
|mpairment on financlal instruments {170,89) (44.26)
Net Gain on derecagnition of financial instruments under amortised cost categary : (48.93)
Intarest an Unwinding of Security Deposit (0.40) (0.12)
Interest on Lease Liability 2¥.36 9.36
Remeasurement Gain / {Loss) on Defined Benefit Plans {3.04) 1.21
Interest income on Fixed Deposits {9,23} [62.48)
Intarest income on loans {B53.66) [367.46}
Interest income received on loans 896.98 338.26
Finance Cost 196,98 207.11
Finance Cost Paid [205.39) {191.59)
Frovisien for Employee benefit expenses i 39,88 - 15186
Operatlng cash flows before working capital changes 97.14 (89.—43]
{Increase) { decrease in loans {2,533.16} (786,38}
{Increase) / decrease in other assets {124.44) 501.35
Increase in Trade Payables 65.66 13.28
Iirease in olher liabilites and provisions 12, 8349
cash generated fram cperatians (2,482';3. (ZT?Eﬁ
.. Income taxes paid o JA365) N 72
‘Net cash {used inj/ganerated from gj activities {a} [2,525.80) (30043
{B} Cash flows from investing actlvities
Purchase of Property, Plant, Equlpment {144.086) (26.98)
Interest income on Fixed Deposits 9.23 62.48
Bank depnsit/Margin money released {9.594)
enarated from hwasting acﬂvitl 2597

(<

Cash flows from flnancing activitles

Proceeds from issue of equity shares (net of expenses) B87.00 1,247.89
Repayment of Lease Liabillties (Incl. Initial lease expenses) {25.57) (12.60)
Procecds from Issue of Debt Secwrities . 667.00
Proceeds from Issue of Other Borrowings 2,500.00 700.00
Repayment of Other Borrowing {752.20) (1,260.25)
“epayinent of Debt Securlties {667.00)
et i Y o TR - 1,342?{
Net increase / {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) {1,052.60} 1,067.57
Cash and cash aguivalents at the beginning of the Year
1,219.94 152,37
_"-'i_sb andcas_ljeqm n_d ofthf T — R T 7) T




Prayas Financlal Services Private Limlted
CIN : U67190GJ2017PTC096063

Statement of Cash Flow for the Year Ended March 31, 2024

Notes to Cash Flow:

{1} Cash Flow Statement has been Prepared using Indlrect Method Prescribed under Ind As 7

As AL
{1} Components of cash and cash equivalents rn 31,2024 Niarch 3L 2023
Cash and Cash Equlvalents
Cash on hand 2.85 0.03
Balances with Banks;
in bank deposits {with original maturity of three months or less) 164.45 1,219.91
Total 167.34 1,219.94

(1) Reconciliation of mavements of cash flow from financing actlvitles :

{Amotnt In Rs. tacs)

Particulars Amount
Balance as at April 1, 2022 1,236.05
Cash fiow from flnancing actlvities
Proceeds from Borrowings (incl, Debt Securities) 1,367.00
Repayment of Borrowings {Incl. Debt Securities) (1,260.25}
Repayment of lease liabilities {11.86)
Total Cash flow from financing activites 94.89
Mon cash changes
Addition in Lease Liability 204.52
Interest an Lease Liabilities {Ind AS 116 Adjustment) 9.36
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,544.83
Cash flow from financlng activitles
Proceads from Borrowings {Incl. Debt Securities) 2,500.00
Repayment of Borrowings {Incl. Debt Securlties) {1,419.20)
Repayment of lease liabilities {35.57}
Total Cash flow from financing actlvites 1,045.23
Mon cash changes
Interest Accrued {8.41)
Interest on Lease Liabilities {Ind AS 116 Adjustment) 27.36
Balance as at March 31, 2024 2,609.01

summary of Material Accounting Policies(Refer Note no. 3)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements In terms of our report attached

as per our report of evendate,

For Manubhal & Shah LLP

Charterad Accountants

ICAI FIrm Reg ?n 106041W/W100136
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J.D. Shah

Partner
(M.No.lﬂOllG}
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Date: April 30, 2024
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Company Secretary
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Date: April 30, 2024

Pranav Desal
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Director
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A Equity Share Capital

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190GJ2017PTC096063
Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

For the year ended March 31, 2024

For the year ended March 31, 2023

Particul

articulars No of Shares Rs. In Lakhs No of Shares Rs. In Lakhs
Bal t the heginni f th ti

alance at the beginning brne reporting 1,89,28,671 1,892.87 85,12,004 851.20
perlod
Changes during the year 47,25,000 472.50 1,04,16,667 1,041.67
Balance at the end of reporting period 2,36,53,671 2,365.37 1,89,28,671 1,892.87

B Other Equity
{Amount Rs, In Lakhs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Statutory Reserve Securities Premium Retalned Earnings Total

Balance as on March 31, 2022 3,35 25.00 {233.14) {204.88)
Net Profit for the year 53.42 53.42
M ved inst fresh i f

oney recelved against fresh issue o 208,33 . 208.33
shares
Share Issue Expenses - {2.11) - {2.11}
Transferred from Retained earnings to 10.69 ) {10.69)
Statutory Reserves
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit _ 121 121
lability/asset{net of tax)
Balance as on March 31, 2023 13.94 231.22 {189.18) 55.98
Net Profit for the year - 96.20 96,20

ived against fresh i f
Money received against fresh issue o ] 84,50 ) 94.50
sharas
Share Issue Expensas -
Transferred from Retained earnings to 19.24 i (19.24)
Statutory Reserves
f th defi benefi

F.ien?(.easurement of the net defined benefit ) (3.04) {3.04)
liability/asset{net of tax)
Balance as on March 31, 2024 33.18 325,72 {115.27) 243.63

AS per our report of evendate,

For Manubhal & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Rag Ng, 106041W/W100136

Abhisek Khanna
Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer

1%
=

J.D. Shah

Partner
(M.NO.100116}
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: April 30, 2024

{DIN 05680649)
Place: Gurugram
Date: April 30, 2024

Dlvya Rathl
Company Secretary
Place:Ahmedabad
Date: April 30, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Prayas Financial Services
Private Limited

it . T
) el

ranav Desal
Chief Financial Officer &
Dlrector

(DIN: 07153262)
Place: Gurugram
Date: April 30, 2024
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Prayas Financial Sarvices Private Limited
CIN ; U67190GJ2017PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Company overview

Prayas FInancial Services Private Limited {herein after referred to as ‘the Company'} is a Private limited company domiciled in India and is
incorporated under the provislons of the Companies Act. The Company Is regulated @s a tystemically lmportant Non-Deposit Taking Non-
Banking Finance {'NAFC-ND') registered with the Reserve bank of India {RBI} under Section 45-14 of the RBI Act, 1834 . The company is further
classified as a Non-Banking Financial Company- Micro Finance Institution ('NRFC- MFI') with effect from February 06, 2020,

1he Company has been categorised as NBFC-ML under the RBI Scale Based Kegulation dated 22nd Octaber, 2021, Accordingly, the Company
has taken steps, wherever applicable, to ensure compliance with the said regulation.

The Company is primarily engaged in tusiness of providing micro Tinance services by way of loans to wamen who are organized as Joint
Liability Groups ('JLG") and Individuals in the urban areas of multiple states of India.

The Company is Subsidiary Company of Ananya Finance for Inclusive Grawth Private Limited {AFIGPL) since AFIGPL has legal and beneficial
ownership of 1,52,25,000 equity shares representing 64.36% of holding in the Company.

The Financial statements are apptoved for issue by Lhe Company’s Board of Directers on April 30, 2024,

Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

Statement of compliance

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies
act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, and the provisions of the REBI
guidelines/regulations to the extent applicable onan accrual basis,

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain finandial instruments which are measured at fair
values,

Measurement of fair values

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date.

The fair value measurement assurnes that the tratisaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic henefit by using the
asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant thal would use the assetin its highest and best use.

The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and far which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy.
The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or
unobservable and conslsts of the following three levels:

Level 1 — inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or iiabilities

Level 2 — inputs are other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are chservable for the asset or liability either directly {ie. as prices}
ar indirectly {i.e. derived prices)

Level 3 — inputs are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs}.Fair values are determined in whole or in part wsing a
valuation model based on assumption that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same
instrument nar are they based on available market data.
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2.6.1

2.6.2

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67150GJ2017PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees {'INR’ or ‘Rs.'} which is alsa the Company's functional currency. All amounts are
rounded-off to the nearest Lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

Foreign Currency Transaction and Balances

Transactions in foreigh cutrencies are inltlally recarded in the functional currency at the spot rate of exchange ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated In foreign currencies are retransiated into the functional currency at the spot rate of
axchange at the reporting date.

All differences arising on nan—trading activities are taken to other income/ cxpense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Non--monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a fareign currency are translated using the spot exchange rates as at the date of
racaenition.

Presantation of financial statements :

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Lass are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Divislon [l te Schedule ill
to the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”) applicable for Non-Banking Finance Companies {*NBFC"}. The Statement of Cash Flows has been
prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind A5 7 “Statement of Cash Flows”. The disclosure requirements with respect to items in
the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as preseribed in the Schedule Ill to the Act, are presented by way of notes forming part of
the Financial Statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified Ind AS and regulations issued by the RBI.

Use of estimates and judgements
The preparation of the financial statements in confoermity with ind AS requires management ta make estimates, judgements and assumptions.

These estimatas, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reporfed amounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reparted amounts of revenues and expensas
during the period,

Accounting estimates could change from perlod to perlad, Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates
are made as management becomes aware of changes In circumstances surrounding the estimates, Changes In estimates are reflected in the
financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements.

Application of accounting policies that require eritical accounting estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the vse of
assumptions In these financial statements are:

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment / Intangible Asset:

Property, plant and equipment / intangible assets are depreciated / amortlsed over their estimated useful lives, after taking into account
estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and resldual values of the assets annually in order to determine the
amount of depreciation / amortisation to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives and residual values are based on the
Company’s historlcal experience with similar assets and take into account anticlpated technological changes. The depreciation / amortisation
for future periods is revised If there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR} Method:

The Company recognizes interest income / expense using a rate of retum that represents the best estimata of a constant rate of return over
the expected life of the loans given / taken. This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour
and life-cycle of the instruments, as well as expected changes to other fee income/expense that are integral parls of 1he instrument.
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2.6.6

2.6.7

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CiN ; U67190GJ2017PTCO96063
Netes farming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Impairment of Financial Assets:

The measurement of impairment kosses on loan assets and commitments, requires judgement, in estimating the amount and timing of future
cash Tlows and recoverability of collateral values while determining the impairment losses and assessing a significant increase In credit risk.
The Company's Expected Credit Loss (ECL) calculation is the ouiput of a complex model with a number of underlying assumptions regarding
the choice of variable inpuls and their interdependencies. Elements of the ECL madel that are considered accounting judgements and
estimates include:

- The Campany’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk

- The segmentation of financial assets when their CCL is assessed on a collective basis

- Develapment of ECL medel, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs

- Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to derive the economic inputs into the ECl made|

It has been the Company's pelicy to regularly review its model in the context of actual loss experience and adjust when necessary.

Imprairment of non-financial assets:

Impairment exists when 1he carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of dispesal caleilatlon is based on available data for similar assets or
observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF maodel. The cash flows
are derived from the budget for the upcoming years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or
significant Juture investments that will enhance the asset’s performance being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount
rate used for the DCF model as well 4s the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

Employee benefits:

The cost of the defined benefit and long term employee benefit plans and the present value of the related obligations are determined using
actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves imaking various assumptions that may ditter trom actual developments In the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation, a
defined benefit and long term employee benefit obligations are highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
revlewed at each revortine date,

Expense Provisions & contingent liabilities:

The assessments underiaken in recognising provisions and cantingencies have been made in accordance with the applicable Ind AS. A
provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal ar constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably,
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Where the effecl of time value of money is
material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows. In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may
arise from Iitlgation and other claims against the Company. There are certain obligations which management has concluded, based on all
available facts and circumstances, are not probable of payment or are very difficult to quantify reliably, and such obligations are treated as
contingent liabilities and disclosed in the notes but are not reflected as liabilities in the financial statements. Although there can be no
assurance regarding the final outcorne of the legal proceedings in which the Company involved, it Is not expacted that such contingencies will
have a material effect on its financial position or profitability.

Deferred tak :

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
credits can be utilised. Significant management judgment is required to deteamine the amount of defemed tax assets that van be vecognised,
based upon the fikely timing and the level of fulure taxable profits together with future tak planning strategies.
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190GJ2017PTC096063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Wiaterial Accounting Folicies

Revenue Recognition

Revenus is recognized 1o the extent that it s probable that the economic benefits will flew to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured. However, where the ultimate coilection of revenue lacks reascnable certainty, revenue recognition is postponed.

Interest income and ekpense

Interest income is recognised using effactive Interest method, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interast rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument but does not
consider the expected credit iosses. interest on Non-performing assets is recognized In the year of Its recaipts,

The Company calculates interast income by applying EIR to gross carrylng amount of financial assets other than credit-impaired assets.

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initlally recognized as part of the carrying value of the financial liability and aimortized over the
expected life using the effective interast method. These includes fees and commission payable to arrangers and other expenses such as
axternal legal costs, provided these are incremental costs that are directly related to the issue of financial liability.

Dividend
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established and it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the dividend will flow to the Company and that the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

Assignment transactions

In accordance with Ind AS 108, in case of assignment transactions with complete transter of risks and rewards without any retention of
residual Interest, galn arising on such assignment transactions 1s recorded upfront In the Statement of Profit and Loss and the carresponding
asset is derecognised from the Balance Sheet immediately upon execution of such transaction. Further, the transfer of financial assets
qualifies for derecognition int its entirety, the whole of the interest spread at its present value {discounted over the life of the asset} is
recognised on the date of derecognition itself as interest only strip receivable {interest strip on assignment) and correspandingly recognised as
profit on derecognition of financial asset.

Gain or loss on derecognition of financial assets
Gain or Loss on derecognition of financial asset is recognised upfront in the year of sale and is determlined as the difference between the sale
price [net of selling costs) and carrying value of financial asset.

Other Income
All other Incames are recognised and accounted for on accrual basis when company satisfles the performance obligations and right to receive
15 established.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, 1f any,

The cost comprises the purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringlng the asset o its
working condition for Its Intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Changes in the
expected useful life, if any, are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in
accounting estimates.

subsequent expenditures relating to properly, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with these will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

All other expanses an existing property, plant and equipments, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing
parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss for the perilod during which such expenses are incurrad.

An item of properly, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or fass arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is
deracognised.




3.3

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190G)2017PTC096063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Property, plant and equipment not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as "Capital work-in-progress”

Depreciation on tangible assets is calculated on a straight-line basis, using the rates based on the useful lives estimated by the management
based on a technical evaluation, which is different from the useful fife as specified in 5chedule 1l of the Act, The Comparison between the
useful life estimated by the Management and the useful {ife as defined in Schedule Il of the Act is as follows:

Estimated Useful | €stimated Useful ‘

Asset Class fife adopted hy life adopted by
e e company schedule 1l
dniture & Fxtures | 10 Years " 10 veors

8 Years 810 Years
S Years i 5 Years
3 Years ] 3 Years

Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basls from the day the assets are purchased / sold. Tangible assets individually costing less than Rs,
5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of purchase.

The residual value, useful live and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets
An Intangihle asset is recagnised, nnly whers it is probahle that future economic benefits attributable to the asset will accrue to the enterprise

and the cost can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets not ready for the intended use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as "Intangible Assets Under Development”.

Separately purchased intangible assets are inltially measured at cost. Subsequently, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets are amortized over the expected duration of benefit which ranges from 3 to 5 years, on a straight-line basis, Intangible assets
acquired / purchased during the year are amortised on a pro-rata basis from the date on which such assets are ready to use.

The residual value, useful Ife and method of amortization of intangible assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospertively, if appropriate.

10
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67180GI12017PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Financial Instruments

3.4.1 Recognition and Initial Measurement

3.4.2

343

The company racognizes tinanzial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value an initlal recognition,

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisitlon or Issue of financial assets and financlal liabilities (Other than financlal assets
and liahilities at FVTPL) are added to or deducted from the fair value of financial assets or financial liabilities on initial recognition.

Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financlal assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Classification and Subsequent measurement

Nan-derivative financlal instruments

Financial assets carried at amortized cost

A financlal asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order
10 collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and Interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business modal whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financlal assets and the contractual lenns of the finanglal asset give
rise on spacificd dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

The Company has made an Irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity Instruments to present the subsequent
changes in fair value in other comprehensive income based on its business model. For such aquity instruments, the subsequent changes In falr
value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

Financial assets at falr value through profit or loss
A financlal asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently measured at fair valued through profit or loss, Fair
value changes are recognisad as other Incame In the Statement of Profit ar Loss,

Financial liabilities
Financial flabllltles are subsequently carried at amortized cast using the effective interest method

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest In the assets of the company after deducting all of its labllities. Incrernental
costs directly attributable to the issuance of equity instruments are recognised as a deduction from equity instrument net of any tax effects.

Instruments entirely equity in nature
An option embedded in financial instruments to exchange a fixed number of the company's own equity instruments far a fixed amount of any
currency are considered as equity Instruments. Such instruments in financial statements are disclosed as Instruments entirely equity in nature,

Derecognition

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it transfers the
rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a tramsaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assel are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does
not retzin cantro! of the financial asset. If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet,
but retalns either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred assets are not derecognised.

A financial liability is derecognised when the abligation in respect of the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference between
the carrylng value of the financial liability and the conslderation paid is recognised in Statement of profit and loss.

11
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3.5.1

3.5.2

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190GJ2017PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Off-setting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when the company currently has a
legally enforceable right to offset the racognised amount and Intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the
liabifity simultaneously.

Modification

A moditication of a financial asset occurs when the contractual terms governing the cash flows of a financial asset are renegotiated or
otherwisa madified between initial recognition and maturity of the financia! asset, A modification affects the amount and / or timing of the
contractual cash flows either immediately or at a future date. The Company renegatiates loans to customers in financial difficulty to maximize
collection and minimize the risk of default. A loan torbearance is granted in cases where although the borrower made al| reasonable efforts to
pay under the original contractual terms, there is a high risk of default or default has already happened and the borrowe: is expected to be
able to meet the revised terms, The revised terms in most of the cases include an extension of the maturity of the loan, changes to the timing
of the cash flows of the loan {principal and intarest repayment), reduction in the amount of cash Tlows due (principal and interest {orgiveness).

Not all changes in terms of loans are considered as renegotiation and changes in terms of a class of obligors that are not overdue is not
considered as renegotiation and is not subjected to deterioration In staging.

Income tax
Income tax expanse comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current Tax
Current tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to items that afe recognlsed in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, In which case, the current tax is also recognised in other comprehensive ineome or directly in equity, respectively,

Current tax for current and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the
{1ax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheat date,

Current tax assets and current tax {labilities are offset, where company has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts ang
where it Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it refates to items that are recognised in other comprehenslve income or directly in
equity, in which case, the deferred tax is also recognised in other comprehensive Tncome or directly in equity, respectively.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except to the extent that the deferred tax liability arises from
initial recognition of goodwill; or initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is not a business combination and at the time

of transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable protit or loss,
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tak losses and carvy forward of unused

tax credits 1o the extent that it is prohable that taxable profit will be available against which those temporary differences, losses and tak credit
can be utilized, except when deferred tax asset on deductible temporary differences arise fram the initial recognition of an asset or fiability in
a transaction that is not a business combination and at the time of the transaction, affects neither acoaunting profit nor taxatile profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected ta apply 10 the peniod when the asset is realized or the
liability is settled, based on the tax rufes and tax laws thai have been enacted or substantively eracted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tak | @bilities are offset, where company has a legally enfororable right to set off the reoagnized amoumts and
where it intends either 1o seftle on a net basis, or 1o realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously,

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extenl that il is no longer probable that the related tax benefit
will be reallzed.

12



3.6

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : UE?190GIJ2017PTC096063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Impairment

3.6.1 Financial assets

Considering the prudence, the Company recognizes impairment on financial asset on higher of the provision required 25 per the regulations of
Reserve Bank of India or using expected credit loss (ECL) model as prescribed in Ind AS for the financial assets which are not fair valued.

The expected credit losses (ECLs) is recognized based on forward-|looking information for all financial assets at amortized cost, no impairment
loss is applicable on equity investments.

At the feporting date, an allowance is required for the 12 month ECLs. If the credit risk has significantly increased since initial recognition
tStage 1], an allowance {or provision] should be recognized far the lifetime ECLs for financial instruments for which the credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition (Stage 2} or which are credit impaired (Stage 3).

The measurement of ECL is calculated using three main components: (i) probability of default {PD} {ii} loss given default {LGD} and {iil} the
expusure at defauit {FAD). The 12 month ECL is calculated by multiplying the 12 month PD, LGD and the EAD, The 12 month and lifetime PDs
represent the PD occurring over the next 12 months and the remaining maturlty of the instrument respectively, The EAD represents the
expected balance at default, taking Into account the repayment of principal and interest from the balance sheet date to the default event
together with any expected drawdowns of committed facilities, The LGD represents expectad losses on the EAD given the event of default,
taking into account, among other attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at the time it is expected to be realised and the time value
of monev.

The Company applies a three-stage approach to measure CCL on financial assets accounted for at amortized cost. Assets migrate through the
following three stages based on the change in credit quatity since initial recognition.

Stage 1: 12-manths ECL

For exposures where there has not been a significant increase In credit risk since injtial recognition and that are not credit impaired upon
origlhation, the portion of the lifetime ECL assoriated with the probability of default events occurring within the next 12 months is recognized.
Exposures with days past due (DPD} less than or equal to 30 days are classified as stage 1. The Company has identified zero bucket and bucket
with DPD less than or equal to 30 days as lwo separate buckets.

Stage 2: Lifetime ECL — not credit Impaired

For crodit exposures where there has been a slgnificant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but that are not credit impaired, a
|ifatime ECL s recognized, Exposures with DPD more than 30 days but lass than or equal to 89 days are classified a5 stage 2. At each reporting
date, the Company assesses whether there has been a slgnificant increase in credit risk for financial asset since Initial recognition by
comparing the risk of default aceurring over the expected life between the reporting date and the date of initial recognition.

Stage 3: Lifetime ECL — credit impalred

Financial asset is assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of
that asset have occurred. For flnancial asset that have become credit impaired, a lifetime €CL Is recognized on principal outstanding as at
period end. Exposures with DPD equal ta or more than 90 days are classified as stage 3.

A loan that has been renagotiated due to a deterioration In the borrower's candition is usually considered to be credit-impaired unless there is
evidence that the risk of not recelving contractual cash flows has reduced significanily and there are no other Indicators of impairment,

ECL Is recognized on EAD as at period end. i the terms of a financial asset are renegotisted ar modified due to financial difficulties of the
borrower, then such asset is moved to stage 3, lifetime ECL under stage 3 on the outstanding amount is applied.

The Company assesses when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred based on quantitative and qualitative assessments. Exposures are
considered to have resulted in a significant increase in credit risk and are moved to Stage 2 when:

13



3.6.2

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190GJ2017PTCDIG0G3
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended fMarch 31, 2024

Quantitative test: Accounts that are more than 30 calendar days past due move to Stage 2 automatically, Accounts Lthat are 90 calendar days
or more past due move to Stage 3 automatically.

Reversal in Stages: Exposures will move back to Stage 2 or Stage 1 respectively, once they no longer meet the quantitative ¢riteria set aut
above. For exposures classified using the qualitative test, when they no longer meet the criteria for a significant increase In credit risk and
when any cure criteria used for credit risk management are met.

The definition of default for the purpase of determining ECLs has been aligned to the Reserve Bank of Indla definition of default, which
considers indicators that the debtor is unlikely to pay and is no later than when the exposure is more than 90 days past due.

The measurement of all expected credit lesses for financial assets held at the reporting date are based on historical experlence, current
conditions and reasonable and suppartable forecasts, The measurement of ECL invalves increased complexity and judgement, including
estimation of PDs, LGD, a range of unbiased future economic scenarios, astimation of expected lives and estimation of EAD and assessing
significant increases in credit risk.

Presentation of ECL allowance for financial asset:
Expected Credit Loss on Flnancial assets measured at amortized cost are shown as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the assets,

Write off

Impaired loans and receivables are written off, against the related allowance for loan impairment on completion of the Company's internal
arocessas and when the Company concludes that there is na longer any realistic prospect of recovery of part or all of the loan. For loans that
are individually assessed for impairment, the timing of write off is determined nn a rase by rase basis, A write-nff ronstitntes a de-recagnitinn
avent. The Company has a right to apply enforcement activities to recover such written off financial assets. Subsequent recaveries of amounts

previously written off are credited 1o the Income statement,
MNon-financial assats
Tangible and intangible assets

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists the
company estimates the asset’s recoverable ameount.

An assel’s recoverable amount is 1he higher of an assets net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an

individual asset, unlass the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets,

Where the carrying amount of an assel exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset s considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. The impairmant loss is recognised In the statement of profit and loss,

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tak discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time valuc of money and the risks specific to the asset.
In determining net selling price, recent market transactlons are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an

appropriate valuation madel is used.

14



3.7

3.9

3.10

in

3.12

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : Up7190GI12017PTC096063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Borrowing tosts

Borrowing cost includes interest and other costs that company has incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Borrowing costs direcily attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset.

The Company recognizes interest income / expense using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over
the expected life of the loans given / taken. This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected bchaviour
and fife-cycle of the instruments, as well as expected changes to other fee Income/expense that are integral parts of the instrument.

All other borrowing costs are expensed in the year they occur,
Investrment income earned on temporary Investment of specific barrowing pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Employee Benefits
Short term employee benefits for salary that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the reporting period In
which employees render the related service are recognized as an experse in the statement of profit and loss.

Retlrement benefit in the form of provident fund Is a defined contribution scheme. The company has ne obligatlon, other than the
contribution payable to the provident fund. The company recognlzes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure,
when an employae renders the related service.

The company operates one defined benefit plan and one long term benefit plan for Its employees, viz,, gratuity plan and leave encashment
plan respectively, The costs of praviding benefits under the plans are determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year-end.
Actuarial valuation is carried out using the projected unit credit method made at the end of each reporting date. Re-measurement of the net
detined benetit liability (asset} comprise ot actuarlal gains and losses, the effect of the asset cailing, excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net definad benefit liability {asset} and the return on plan assets {excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability / {asset). Re-measurement for defined benefit plans are recognised Tn other camprehensive income and witl nat be reclassified to
orofit or loss in a subseavent period.

Provisions
A provision |s recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resaurces
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost,

Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are deterimined based on the best estimate required to settle the gbligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reparting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Centingent Liability

A contingent liability Is a possible obligatlon that arlses from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or nan-
oceurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the contral of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because
it Is not probable that an cutflow of resources will be required to settle the abligation. A contingent fiability also arises in extremely rare cases
where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financizl statements.

Contingent Asset

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whase existence will be confirmed anly be occurrence or non-
occurrence of ene or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company. The company docs not recognize a
cantingent asset but discloses its existence In the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank (including demand deposits) and in fiand and short-
term, highly liquid investrents with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
wehich are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.




3.13

3.14

3.15

i1.16

317

3.18

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : Ue7190GI12017PTCIRNG063
Nates forming part of the Finaacial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss tor the year altributable to eguity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity sharehalders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Lease

As a lessee, the company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liabillty at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially
measured al cost, which compiises the initial amount of the |case liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of casts to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to resiore
the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, {ess any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subseguently depreciated using the straighl-line method from the commencement date to the earlier of the end of
the usetul life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the
samie basis as those of property, plant and equipment. in addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any,
and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present valuc of the lease paymants that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted
using the incremental borrowing rate.

{ease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments.

The laase liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. When the lease liability is remeasured, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset has been reduced to zero. The company presents right-of-use assets as separate fine item in Non-current Assets and Jease liabilities in
financial Lease obligation in the balance sheet.

Short-term leages and leases of low-value assets;

The company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases of real estate properties that have a
lease term of less than 12 months. The company recognises the lease payments associaled with these leases as an expense on a straight fine
basis over the lease term.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit for the period is adjusted for 1he effects of the transactions of hon-cash nature,
any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts and payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing
and financing cash flows. The cash flows from cperating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Segment Reporting

The Company identifies segments as operating segments whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision
Maker [CODM)] i.e. Board of Directors, to make decislons about resources 1o be allocated to the segment and assess its performance and for
which discrete financial information is available. The CODM is respansible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments of the Company. The actounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the company.

Securities issue expenses

Expenses incurred in connection with fresh issue of Share capital are adjusted against Securities premium reserve as permissible under section
52 of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent any balance is available for wtilisation in Securities premium reserve. Share issue expense in
excess of the balance in Securities premium reserve is expensed in the Statment of Profit and Loss.

Events after reporting date

Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the
impact of such events Is adjusted within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are
only disclosed.
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Note no. Partlculars

41
4.2

Prayas Financlal Services Private Limlted
CIN : Us7190G12017PTCO6063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024
{Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand 2.89 0.03
Balances with Banks;
I currant accounts 164.45 1,219.91

In bark deposits (with original maturity of three months or less) i )
164.45 1,215.91

Total

Bank Balance other than (a} above

Bank deposit*

{with original maturity of more than three months}
Total

[Note:*Represents deposits Rs.77.79 lakhs {As at 31st March 2023 :Rs. 73.59 lakhs) held as margin money against
Company as at 31st March 2024. ]

availed by the

Loans

A) Loans {at amortised cost}:

i} Term loans 4,474.46 1,855.85
fi} Others - Loan to Employecs 159 327
Total (Gross)- A T 4,476.05 1,899,02
Less : Impairmant loss allowance 64.73 148.42
Total (Net} - A ) .. L5060
B} i) Secured .
i} Unsecured .. MA7805 1,899.02
Total (Gross) - B B 447605  1,899.02
Less : j/mpairment loss allowance 6473 145,42
Total {Net) - B o hausz 175060
¢} 1) Loans In India

a) Public Sector :

b) Others 4,476.05 1,899.02
Total {Gross} - C 4,476.05 1,899.02
Less : Impairment loss allowance . ta73 148.42
Total {Net} - C (I} T T aAanm " 1,750.60
il} Loans outslde India
Less : Impairment loss allowance S s
Total (Net} - C (I} T 4,411.32 "1,750.60

March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023

Total (Net} - C {I+1)
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MNote no.

9.1

9.2

Deferred Tax Rssets / (Uablﬁlies)i et i i e

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited

CIN : Us7190GJ2017PTC096063

Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Other Financial Assets
Unsecured and Constderad Good
Rental Deposits

Recelvable from BC Partner
Intarest Spread on Assignmeant
Other Receivable

Total {A)

Unsecured and Considered doubtful
Security Deposit with 8C Partner*
Receivable from BC Fartner

Less; Provision for Doubtful Receivable
Total (B)

Tatal (A+B )

[Note:*Reprasents depusits given to BC Partner against BC Agreement for the purpose of Servicing Loan Portfo io.]

Particulars

DOther Non Financial Assets
Prepaid Expenses

Staff Advances

Tota!

Tax Balances and Exkpenses

The details of income tax assets and liabilities and Deferred tax liabilities/asset :

Advance Income Tak
Income Tax Provisions
Tak Recoverable (Net)

Deffered Tax Asset
Deffered Tax Liabilties
Deffered Tax Assets (Net)

As at

Particulars 1st April 2023

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Application of EIR on financial assets
Allowance Tor £CL
Provision on Expense
Others

67.57

Tax effect of dems constituting defemed tax Rabilities
Depreciation & Amortization on property, plant and

equipment / Intangible assets £, 38

{Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

10.81 3.32
85.23 86.58

£.09 48.94

L 3089515362

. 0308 29248
13.38 29.54

19.49 90.52

(3BT} .. 112008}
.

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

1.48

80.38
sy

(Charge} / (Charge}/
credit to aredit 1 As at
profit and ol 315t Macch, 2024
o Noss —

1797 797
{43.05} - 24,52
15.20 102 16.22
135 335

NetDafcred Tux Asiets e e

5834
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9.3

Note no.

9.4

Prayas Financial Services Private Limlted
CIN : U67150GI12017PTCOH6063

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

AR

As at llcr: drﬁi]o/ {Charge}/
Particulars 315t March rofit and credit to
2022 P 00
Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilitles)
Tax effect of items consthtuting deferred tax assets
Application of EIR on financial assets 1446 {1.46])
Allowance for ECL : 67.57
Preliminory Expense {0.81) 0,81
Provislon on Expense 31.57 {3157}
Tak effect of items constituting deferred tax Habillties
Depreciation & Amortization on property, plant and (2.59) 230
equipment / Intangible assets ) )
ik B errad Tan Assais ™ g g

rount Rs. In Lakhs)

As at
31st March, 2023

67.57

Significant compenent of income tax expenses for the year ended March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 are as under:

Current tax

Deferred tax due to orlgination of temporary difference
Adjustmeants of earlier year tax

Total

Particulars

17.91

_March 31,2024 |

Forthe year ended

March 31,2023

A reconclliation of the income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the Income hafore

income taxes is summarized below:

Accounting Profi Bafore tax
Mormal Rate of Tax

Tax liability on accaunting profit
Tax Effect of Non deductlble Expenses
Tax Effect of Deductible Expenses
Carried forward / Brought forward losses
Deferred tax on temporary differences
Adjustment of earller year tax
Total Income tax expense

122,97
25.17%
30.95

0.7%
{10.39)
(3.44)

.86

22.87
25.17%

5.76

5.41

{18.96)

7.69

{37.56)

....... ?.01
..... b3
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Note no. Particulars

1341

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190G32017PTC096063
Notas forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024
(Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

B As At
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

TvadeFavabies
{i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

{ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Total

Trade Payable Aging Schedule

AsatMarch 3L, 2024 o e e e e ADOUNL RS, I Lakhs)

Ing for following perlods frem due date of payment

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years

MSME .
Others 87271 872.71
Disputed Dues- M5WME

Disputed Dues- Others

Giiles

MNotDue e
8771

AsatMarch31,2023 . (BMOUNE Rs. fn Lakhs)

Cutstandin following perlods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 23 years More than 3 Total
years

Others 22.05 . 2205
Disputed Dues- MSME
Disputed Dues- Others

22.05

Tnbiied ™

Not Due B ] i
- R e 2205
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Note no.

13.2

14

15

16

17

18

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited

CIN : U67190G12017PTCO96063

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Particulars

Disclosure in respect of Micro and Small Enterprises :
the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier at the end of each accounting year

the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount
of the payment made to the supplier beyond the 2ppointed day during each
accounting year

the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprisas Development Act, 2006;

the amount of interest accrued and remalning unpzid at the end of each
accounting year

the amount af further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid
to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006.

{amount Rs. in Lakhs)
C RsAt

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

The afarementioned is based on the responses received by the Company to its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability under

the MSMED Act. This has been relied upon by the audItors.

Lease Obligation
Lease liabilities
Total

Other Finand 2l Liahilities

Employee dues Payable

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Other Uabilities

Total

Provislons

Frovision for employee benefis
Compensated absances
Provision for Gratuity

Total

Other Non-financial Kablities
Statutory Remittznces

Other Liability

Tota!

Debrt Securities
Non-Convertible Debentures (At Amortised Cost}
Tetal (a)

Debt Securities in India
Debt Securities outside India
Total (b)

_ 19382 20203
.. ... 20203
7211 60.64

7.11 15,52

B i 6113
o382 = 137.30

34,19 712

1387

. o 2099
67.06 23.50




Note no.

19

Note 19.1
Note 19.2

Note 15.3

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190G12017PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024
~ [Amounk Rs. in Lakhs)

oAt
particul e i 2
articulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Det_allsof Securltles . _ e _ R S
particulars Rate of Interest Term of repayment of laan
IDBI Trusteeship Services Ltd, Principal Aepayable after 13
Exclusive Chargas by way of Hypothecation on Book Debts / loan Assets, both 12% months {Repaid during financlal
prasent and future equivalent to 110% of Debenture Value. year 2023-24)
Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
{a) Term loans (Secured)
{i} from banks (At Amortized Cost}) . .
{ii) from other parties {At Amortized Cost} 24960 679.44
Total 2,419.60 679.44
Less: Unamortised transaction costs_Borrowings BN 122 U 1)}
Total 2,415.19 675.80
Total (A) j2’415}9 . . 58
Borrowings in Indla 2,415.19 575.80
Borrowings outside India - - .
Total (B) 241518 ,575.80
Terms and Conditions of Barrowings e S [Amount Rs. ln Lakhs)
Name of the lender March 31, March 31, 2023 Residual Rate of Interest
S . 202 VIR matwry T T
Secured loan from others (Refer Note 19.1}
Incred Financial Services Limited TL 7171 200.00 18 months 14.75%
VCPLIot +
Vivitri Capital 208.33 458.33 24 months
P Spread 6.55%
Arohan Finance : 10.33 24 months 14.00%
Ananya Finance for Inclusive Growth 1,702.08 - 24 months 18.50%
Maanaveeya Development 437.48 - 24 months 14.50%
Total (A} ' 2,419.60 679.44
Unamortised Transaction Costs (B } (4.42) {3.64)
Total{a+B)
Notes:
The Company has not taken any borrowing from Banks.

The Company has not defaulted in rapayment of Principal as well as Interest in terms of borrowlngs outstanding as at Baiance sheet
Date,

Borrowings have been measured at Amortised Cost. There are no borrowings measured at FVTPL or designated as FVTPL as at Balance
sheet Date.
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190GI2017PTCO%6063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Equity share capital
(Amount Rs. 1n Lakhs)
N s st Mareh 3L A 3t March 31,

Atharisags S oo L g
3,00,00,000 {As at March 31, 2023: 2,00,00,000 } Equity Shares
of Rs. 10 each, Fully Pald up. [ e
Total e .. 300000 2,000.00
tosued, suscribed and paid-up: [ e e o
2,36,53,671 (As at March 31, 2023: 1,85,28,671) Equity Shares of

Rs. 10 each, fully Paid-up

Total

3,000.00 2,000.00

2,365.37 1,852.87

Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the repaorting period:
(Amount Rs. In Lakhs)
Number of Shares  Amount [Rs.)

Particulars

Asmoffoiz o - S Ty A
Addition during the year 1,04,16,6467 1,041.67
Movement during the year U e
Balance as at March 31, 2023 1,89,28,671 1,892.87
Addition during the year 47,25,000 472.50

Movement during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2024

Rights, Preferences and restrictions attached to Equity Shares

1. The Company has only one class of Equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per Equity share. All Eguity shares rank egually
with regard to dividends and share in the company's residual assets.

2. In the event of liguidation of the Campany, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled {0 receive the residual assets of the
Company, remaining after distribution of all preferential amounts in propartion to the number of Equity Shares held,

Particulars of Sharehotder holding more than 5% of Equity Shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up:
Name of the Shareholder

Ananya Finance for Prayas

Inclusive growth Organlsation
Private Limited {AOP)
As T Vareh 31 3033 . _ vt e
Number of Shares 1,05,00,000 70,03,080
% of holding 55.47% 37.00%
As at March 31, 2024 1,52,25,600 70,03,090
Number of Shares 64.37% 29.61%

% of hoiding

236537
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190GJ)2017PTC096063
Notes forming part of the FInancial Statements for the year ended 315t March 2024
Shares held by promoters:

g% chan'ge' aﬂuring"

Promoter’'s Name No. of Shares 3 of total shares
e - e the year
As iR aL 08y ar
Bhadresh Raval 9,25,581 4,89% {18.21%)
Prayas Crganisation {AOP} 70,03,080 37.00% {55.03%)
Ananya Finance far Inclusive growth Private Limited 1,05,00,000 55.47% 845.00%
As at March 31, 2024
Bhadresh Raval 9,25,581 3.91% {19.98%)
Prayas Organlsation {(AQP} 70,03,090 2961% {19.98%)
Ananya Finance for inclusive growth Private Limited 1,52,25,000 64.37% 16.04%

During this year, the Company has alloted 47,25,000 eqguity shares to Ananya Finance for Inclusive Growth Private Limited
{AFIGPL) and thereby AFIGPL now holds legal and beneficial ownership of 64.37% of the total paid up equity share capital of the
Company.

Campany has not issued any shares for consideration other than Cash, during the period of 5 years Immediately preceding the
reporting date

Other Equity R .. MAmount Rs. In Lakhs)
S arficulars e e e e e et i March31,2024 | March312~023
Stotatory Reserve — . . A M ENES
Opening Balance 13.94 3.25
Transer from Retained Earning during the year 19 1069
Closing Balance T 3318 1394
Securities Premium
Opening Balance 231.22 25.00
Money received against Equity issue of share 94.50 208.33
Share Issue Expenises - R
Closing Balance 325.72 LN
Retained Earnings
Opening Balance (189.18) (233.13)
Net Profit for the year 96.20 53.47
Transferred to Statutory Reserve {19.24) {10.65})
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/asset{net {3.04) 1.21
Closing Balance  (115.27) (189.18}
rotal e SE

Description of the nature and purpose of Other Equity :

Statutory reserve
Special Reserve represents the reserve created pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (the “RBI Act”}. In terms of

Section 45-1C of the RBI Act, a Non-Banking Finance Company is reqguired to transfer an amount not less than 20 per cent ot its
net profit to a Reserve Fund before declaring any dividend. The reserve fund can be utilised only for limited purposes as specified
by RBI from time to time and every such utilisation shall be reported to the RBI within specified period of time from the date of
such utilisation,

Securities premium
Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited
purposes such as issuance of banus shares in accordance with the provisfons of the Companles Act, 2013.

Retained earnings
Retained earnings ar accumulated surplus represents total of all profits retained since Company’s inception. Retained earnings
are creditad with current year profits, reduced by losses, if any, dividend payouts, transfers to General reserve or any such other

appropriations to specific reserves.

25



Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : Us7190G)201 7PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Note no. Particulars

22

23

24

25

26

27

interest Income

On Financial Assets measured at Amartized Cost
Interest on Loans

Interest on Deposit

Interest on Unwinding of Security Deposit

Total

(Amount Rs. In Lakls}

Net Gain / [Loss) on derecognition of financial instruments under amortised cost category

incorne from assignment of Loans
Bad debts Written off

Security deposite written off
Total

Fees & Commiission Income

Commizsion Income
Service Fees
Total

Other income

Miscellaneous income
Interest on Staff Loan
Foreign Exchange Gain
Total

Finance Casts

On Financial Liabilities measured at Amaortised Cost
interast on bormowings other than debt securities
Interest on debt securities
Interest expense on Lease Liabilities
Cther borrowing cost

Total

Note;- There is no financial fiability measured at WTPL

Fees awd Commission Expense

Commission Expense
Total

mpairment on financial instruments/(Reversal of Impairment]

Loans {At Amortized Cost}
Total

"7 For il Year Ended

March31,2024  March31,2023
B53.66 367.46
7.05 62.49
040 o
. 48.93

{152.58)
T = .
1,356.37 623.18
_gi1as s
1.78 1.25
D.14 0.41
. 252 167
11728 190.62
76.75 9,57
27.36 936
21647
460 1.44
460 __laa
. _ . {aa26)
 (24.26)
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limlted
CIN : US7190G)2017PTCO96063

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Nota no. Particulars

e EmpluyeeB enefltsExpEng e e

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity Expense

Compensated Absences

Staff welfare expenses

Total

30  Other expenses

Rent, taxes and enargy costs
Repairs and maintenance
Communication Costs

Printing and stationery

Blrector’s fees, allowances and expenses
Auditor's Remuneration

Legal and Professional charges
[nsurance

Software Expense

Office Expenses

Travelling Expenses

Loss on discard of Intangible Asset
Donation Expense

Miscellaneous Expense

Total

30.1 Payment to auditors :-
- for statutory audit

- for Limited Revlew, Certificates and other services
Tatal

{Amaount Rs. n Lakhs)

" "For the Year Ended

_March31,2024 March31,2023
1,283.79 534.25
97.47 26.66

12.33 8.04

27.55 7.12

— e T smE
113.54 57.01
11.43 5.10

19.19 10.61

1118 657

1.43 1.36

9.30 8.79

149,01 171.46

2.66 1.14

96.05 24,25

88.64 3833
213.60 57.03

_ 9.16

0.55 1.00

53.98 14.05
T 3
5.50 5.45

3.80 334

9.30 _ 879
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Prayas Financial Services Private Linlted
CIN 1 UR7190G12017P1 0086063
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements {or the yeer ended 315t fdarch 2024

bisclosure s requlred by Indlan Accounting Staandard {ING-A%) 33 Earnings per Share
[hsunir Rs. InLakhed

For the Year ended for the Year ended

Particulars March 31,2024 warch 31, 2023

Kok praiifjilos] for i vaar Tor basic £PS - e e - e 05 20 .
Net protitfiloss] for the year for diluted EPS 1o} 5342
Weighted average no, of shares {In nos,] for basic FPS 21547 167.03
Weighted avevage no of shares for dilzed FPS 21640 16703
Fare value of equity sl:ares 16,00 1000
Earning Per Share (Basic) 0.44 032

LT _.o3

Earning Per Shara (ttilacent}

Contingent |isbllity
e BT RS IR Lbhs]
£y a1 ovtarch 32, 2020 A at Pleech 31, 2022

‘Particulars

Szgment Iniormatlon

Operaling segments are sepurted in d manner cansistent with the internal reparting provided to the Chief dperating Declilen Maker {C0M) The CODM s considered to be the Board
af Diractors whe mekes strategic decisions and is respansible lar allocating resouroes 2 nd assessing prrfarmance af the oprraticg segments.

The CODM considers the entife business of the Company o a holistic basis fo make operating derisions reviews the operating resulis of the Company as 3 whole. Further the
Company operales in 4 single reportable segment i financing, which has sinilzr risks and returns fur the porpese uf lnrd AS 108 "Operating segments”, and is considzred Lo be the
orly reportable business segment, Firther, The Company is operating in India which |s considered ax a sirgle prographical segrent.

Leases

The Coinpany has taken office premises undec lease The lease terms in iespect of such premises are on the hasis of individual agresment erlered into with the respective landlerds,
The Company has given refundable Interest free secutity deposity in accardance with the agreed terms Al the leases of the company are short keini lease {i ¢ tenue of |mse than i
yeur) s¥cepl ol ledse with 3 tenure of B years and a lack in of 3 years Maturity Analysis of such lease it a5 stated belaw

Maturity Analysls of Lease Liabllities
Afmaunt B, In Lakhs)

Partieulars e e
March 31, 2023

2668
rrgl

Gired R
Over 3 montic upto lyear
Over 1 year upto 3 years
Over 3 yeans Upto 5 years
Over 5 years

Total .

Srage | iabllity movennm

Interest an Lease Lablliy
oo e Al for tl e veas

Interest on Lease Liability

Lea ¥ vk for the yeor
A5 21 315t Moo, 2024
A t Recog din of Profit & Loss

(Amount Bs. bn Lakhe)
et _ e — —_ e ot e Voo vt
Particulars

‘interest on Lease Liabilitics
Arartization of RCA Assets
Expense related t Short term Leases

Amount Recognteed in Statemen of Cash Fows
 EAmanrnt Rs W0 Labie}

Fav il Vearended  For s Yo ik

Partiaulars Merch 35, 2028

Vikesr Financing zaviei - ('H;‘.::-:y::;‘.\l-.\ of lease T - o ST e

Under Dpeiating ectivities (Short term lrases) 5253
ash outflow fer leases 6533
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Prayas Financlal Services Private Limlied

CIN ; UGF130GI2017 PTCOE063

Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements for the year ended 315t March 2024

Related pany disclosures

Related party
Uitimale Holding Company
Gojo B Co.

Holding Company

Ananya Finance Inlcusive growth Private Limiled

tame of Key Management Personnel of Company [KMP]

Bhadreshkumar Keshavial Rawal
Dineshnarsin Haridayanasain Awasthi
Abhisek Khanna

Chirag Fatel

Pranav Desai

Charmi Shzh

Iyoti Slngh Chashan

Ms_ Ritlka Agarwal

s, Divya Rathi

Name of Key Management Personnel of Holdlag Company @

Gaurav Gupla
Pramav Desal
Abhisek Khanra
Lavina Parikh
Divya Rathl

Relative of KMP of Campany

Sunltaban Rawal
¥ug Rawal
harmi Rawal

Enterprisis over which KMP have significant Infulence

Prayes Organization [80F)
Prayas Organization For Sustalnable Developmant {Trust}

Prayas Organizaticn For Sustaingble Developmant - Section B

Partlculars of relatad party transactlons

Ultlmate Holding Company (from: 18th June 2022)

Hoiding Company {from 1610 Juse 2021}

Maraging Director {1l 16th Jume 2023] and Directar (From 17th June 2022}

Driractor

Managing Director and Chief Executive Director of the Company {Frorm 16th May, 2023

Chief Finance officer {till 161h June 2022)

Chief Finance officer {from 14th Aupust 2023)

Company Secretary [t 9th Moy, 2022}

Cormeany Seeretary [fram 10th Nov, 2022 tlll 17th June 2023}
Company Secretary [from 14th August, 2623 tll dth Nov, 2023]
Compary Secratary [from 4th Nov, 2023}

Managing Director of Halding Company

Chigl Fingncla| (Ficer of Holding Company

Executlye Director {Fiom May 15,2023} of Ho:dirg Company
Cotnpanry Secretary ( till February 14, 2023 af Holding Company

Company Secretary { From February 15,2023) of Holding Company

Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Ralative ot Director

Group Concarn
Group Concern

Group Concern

Name af the reisied party And nelure of bansaciion

Dhadcsh Hawal
Director Remuneration
issue of Equity Share
197549 FLek
‘Sunfiaben Hawal
Repayment of Non-Canyertible Debentures
Interest on Non-Convertible Debentures
Rent Erernse

‘Iﬂa\raé Oléanlzauuﬁdi Swstalvble Do opment{T‘rustl e

Commissian Income

Loan Taken

Loan Repald

Interest Expenss on joan

Interesl Income on Security Daposits
Serurily Deposlts Recelvad back
PASIQ Program Exkpense

Rent

Name of the related party Aad nature of transaction

Prnyﬁrgaﬁauon(hop) R
Loan Taken
Lnan Repaid

Inlerest Ly

e g luvan

Prayns Organlzation For Sustainatie Development -Section® ~ 7777

Rent Expense

"Yor the Year ended

LR Al RO

[Amouat Rs, In Lakhs)

for e Yeas ended

O i1 {LTIRY P17 2 R

482
. 50.00
FaG . 3T
12.00
1.54

F e
202
3100
103.57
106
1Bl
105.45

28 6 -
iin 12.54

""" For the Your ended For the Year waded
.. March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

- Tol.o9
- 1,673.42
- 138 80
1EQ



Prayas Financlal Services Private Umiied
CIN : U6T190G)2017PTCO96063
Noles farming part ol the Finanelal Statements for the yesr ended 315t March 2024

- . R L, amaunt B gn bskie}
‘uy th 4 For ur
Name of the related party And nature of transaction Yor the Yoar ondel ar Hu Year ended

_ L March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

ﬁﬁan.i'a. Finance Far Inclusive Grawth Private imited T T ) T
Commission Income BAS 4N 436,88
|ssue of Cquity Share SET 00 1,200.00
Secun ity Deposits Placed 100 70 245.00
Securlty Dapasits Received back - 584 41
Security Deporits Adjusted 120.71 102,29
rlere st Income on Security Deposity 185 24.B1
Guarantee Fee Expense 4,60 143
Payment of frofessional Fees . 12.80
Lean Taken 2.000.00 -
L.oan Repayment 257492
Interesl Evpanse on Loan 21.53
penggi T 2tn

. F{AL RV
P il
emungratian . e ’ R e e e B
Eharim ot e e e et i e e . U . e .
Remyneration e
Jyoli Singh Chauhan -
Remuneration 184 70

bl

Remunaration 2.25

Charmi Rawal

Repayment of Non-Convertible Debentures 500
: - Debemtures L 2

Vug flawat
Repayment af Mon-Convertible Debentures 15.00

interest on Non Convertible itantires . o s T - T
_Gb'j;sltn T s R - e
Servicecfess ..

UI.LHH

The above compensation 1o key management persannel excludes gratuity and compensated asbisences which cannot be separately dentified from the composite amount advised by
the actusry.

353  Bakanoces Ouistanding at the end of the yesr:
{Amount B2, In Lukba)

Clastng hialaaca s
- irerenepense onlonr _ CHR LI S 305
pfﬁ"ﬂi &ﬂﬁﬂhﬁ'“ﬂh t'.“' su{tﬂllilb]!} bwelupmel\t ) o T
Rl Piryeble 1467
BASIG Program Expense F‘{i_vnble . _ _ Pl
Trayas Grganiiation § or Siretalidhle Develapnieot -
Amount recelable in course of interrediary Services . e ) 0.08
Gapkta e e _ . e e s s R
Srivicrs fees Recelvable ) L o 86.80
Aangs Flannce Tor ekmie Growth Pvate benined e e e sy O PV _
Commission Incame Recelvable 143 91.64
Balanee of Security Deposit 10.92 30,94
Interest Acerued on Securlty Deposit . 1.32
Guarantee Expense Payable a9 1.48
Loan Pr Ing fees, | B Dther Recehabl 3R.37 72.16
Salary Payable F21
Bal of B niee received 280.04 700.00
Loan Dutstanding 1,702.08
Interest Payable on Loan 142 .
354 Detalls of related party dons with Key M :‘ 4 JIMIP) aee &5 Unader
Key management personnel are those individuals who have the authorty and responsibiliy for plenning and Ising powser 10 directly or indirectly control the activities of the
Company or its employess. The Company sensiders its Managing Director, Chief Finandal Officer and Lompany yiobe keyr it petsonnel for the purpeses of IND A5
24 Relaled Party Dischosures,
_ - o (o )
. — Merchan 2029 Wiarh 31, 10673
Bhadresh Rawai “Gross Galary Including perauisites T T C Ak
Payment of Professional fees 24.00 20,437
Tszue of Loy Sh £0,00
Gross Sslery - 204"
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Prayas Financlal Services Private Limited
CIN ; U§7190G)2017PTC096063
Notes forming part af the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Financial Risk Mansgement:

37.1 Risk Management

{4)

The company has a well-defined risk management framework to identify, assess and monitor risks and strengthen canirols to mitigate risks. The company has estaulished
procedures to perindically place hefore the Risk Management Commitkes ang Board of Divectors, the risk assessment and minimisation procedures being followed by the
company and 51eps taken by it {c mitigate these risks. The Risk Management processes has been established across the campany and are continuously reviswed Improved
and adapted to the changing risk landscape.

he company's Rlsk Management gractices are guided by its Internal credit and exposure policles and standard operating protedures that have been designed to be
cornmensufate with its business of lending in Microfinance and endeavours to manage the various rlsks In the business including Credit risk, Liguidity risk, Market risk,
Ooerational risk and Strateeit risks.

Credit risk

Credit Risk 18 the risk of koss that may occur fiom defaults by Borrowers under loan agreements. The company has a comprehensive framewerk for monitoring credit quality
of its partfolio based on days past due monitoiing st period end. Repayment by customers is tracked regularly and tequired steps for recavery are faken thraugh follow ups
and legal recaurse,

The company’s entire expasuia is to direct retail horrowers ia the Microfinance industry. Thus, the company is directly und indirectly exposed to horrowers typicalty having
lirnited sources of income, savings and credit histories and the loans are typlcally provided free of collateral. The boriowers generally do nat have a high level of financial
resilience and as a result they can be adversely attecled by declining economic conditions and natural calamities.

The company reviews the credit quality of its loans based on the agelng of the laan at the period end and takes the same i consideration while calculating its ECL
allowances

The company has, based on current available infarmation and based on the policy approved by the Board of Direclars, determined the provision for impaliment of financisl
assels.

The Company reviews the credit qualily of its loans based on the ageing of the loan a1 the period end. Since the campany is into lending business to retail bor owers, there is
no significant credit risk of any individual customer that may impact company adversely, and henee the Company has calculated its ECL allewances on a collactive basis.

Credlt guality analysis
The following tables sets put information about the cedit quality of firancial assets measured at amortised cost. Unless spetifically ingicated, for financial assets, the
amounts |n the table represent gross carrying amounts,

_{Amount Rs,In Lakhs)

Financial Assets Financlal assets Financlal assets  Financlal Assets where

where loss for which credit far which credit loss aliowance Total 35 on 315t March

Partleulars allowance risk has increased  visk has Increased measured using 2024 '

measured at significantly and signiflcantly and  slmplifled approach/

12-manth ECL credit mot impaired  credit Impaired cost
ot i cask sqivien T " s S S e
Bank Balance ather than (al above . . 7479 .79
{pans* 14,515.55 1552 14,20 1.58 4 546,85
1l fitacial assets 40308 ) 40908

tweem 'I:Eéhma;bm Nate & arie Loan amount re'u'o'rted' fere is mainly ri'ﬁ"a't':ot'.lntﬁ

‘igans comprises of outstandir ] ;;'inc]pai. nte [ ot dug T

[tfective Interest Rale adjustment.

_.....[Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Financial Assets Financlal assets Financial assets  Flnanclal Assets where
where loss for which credit for which credit {oss allowance
Total 3
Partlculars allowance risk has Increased  risk has increased measured using alas D:uz;ﬂ March,
measured at slgnificantly and significantly and  slmplified approach/
12-manth ECL credit not impalred  credit Impaired cost
ok and caih 20l e e e . e
Bank Balance other than {3} above 73.59 7358
Loans* 1,773.62 17 B4 136.24 317 1,925 BF
Dther Financial assets . 292.46 292.46

i{oans comprises of outstanding principal, interest accrued but not due. Difference betweem Loan as pér Note G and Loan amaunt reparted here is mainly on account ef
Effective Interest Rate adjustment,
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Prayas Financlal Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190G12017PTC026063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Financial assets measured using simplified approach
The Company fallows ‘simplified approach’ for recagnition of impairment loss allowance on cash and cash equivalents, bank balances, Investments, and other financial assets,
The application of simplified approach does net require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at
each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

Collateral held
The Company provide Loan without taking collateral security.

Impairment Loss

The following table shows reconcilation from opening balance to closing balance of the loan loss allowances
(Amount Rs. In Lakhs}

FInancial Assets Financlal assets Financlal assets  Financial Assets where

where loss for which credit for which credit loss allowance

Particulars allowance Hsk has increased risk has increased measured using Total

measured at significantly and significantly and  simplified approach/

12-month ECL credit not impaired  credit impaired cost
"Gross Ioan exposure at risk as at 315t March, 2023 1,770.80 T T g0 457t 317 1,925.88
Expected Credit Loss 8.15 2.34 13794 L : 148.42
Carrying amount as at 31st March, 2023 1,762.65 3.87 7.77 3.17 1,777.96
(net of impairment provision} o _ )
Gross lan exposure at risk as at 31st March, 2024 ; 4,515.55 582 1420 159 4,546.85
Expected Credit Loss o - 4458 5.95 1420 o - 64.73
‘Carrying amount as at 31st March, 2024 o 3,470897 9.56 . 159 4,482.13

tnet of impairment provisian)

Reconciliation of Gross Exposure
{Amount Rs. In Lakhs}

Financial Ascats Financial assets Financial assets  Financial Assets where

where loss far which credit for which credit loss allowance

Particulars allowance risk has increased  risk has Increased measured using Total

measured at significantly and significantly and  simplified approach/

12-month ECL credit not impaired  credit impaired cost
Gross carrying amount balance as at 31st March, 2022 1,089.47 '6.00 16.14 1,118.50
- New loans disbursed during the year 1,680.41 3169 105 50 1,790.00
- Loans closed/written off during the year (714.94) {3.29) {0.55) {722.51)
- Movement in EAD without change inassat staging (244.14) . 11.19 (245.33)
- Movernent in EAD due to change inasset staging 40.00] (0.15) 25.41 . {14.78}
Gross carrying amount balance as at 31st March, 2023 "1,770.80 6.20 14571 3.17 183588
~New loans disbursed during the year "773,893.05 10.15 6.18 - ' 7 4,009.38
- Loans closed/written off during the year {492.29) (6.20) (145.71} {1.58) (645.78)
- Movement in EAD without change inasset staging {725.09) . - . (725.09)
- tgvement in EAD due ta change inasset staging (26.492] 5.36 802 {13.54)
Gross tarrying amount baiance 4,515,55 1552 14220 1.59 4,546.85
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Prayas Financial Services Private Lirited
CIN : U67190G)2017PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

Reconciliation of ECL Balance
{Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Financial Assets Financial assets Financial assets

where loss for which credit for which credit
Particulars allowance risk has increased risk has increased Total
measured at significantly and significantly and

12-month ECL  credit not impaired credit impaired

ECL Allowance as at 31st March, 2022 49,38 VT _ 16.34 67.21
e loans disbursed durmg the yes P e o o P o4
- Loans closed/written off during the year 12539 {0.73] {0.56) (26.R8)
- Movement in position without change in asset staging [7.29] - {1.40) |B.6E)
Movernent in position due to change in asset staging {16.52) .24 2541 .13
ECL Allowance as at 31st March, 2023 e 8.15 B ET 137.94 T 148 AT
“New loans disbursed during the year T 41.96 T 50 G044
- Leans closed/fwritten off during the year 12.70) {2.34) 1139.90) {144.94)
- Movement in position without change in asset staging {1.87} . (1.8}
- Movement in position due to change in asset staging ) ~_10.95) 257 11.06 12.68
ECLAllowance as at 315t March, 2024 o . a8 595 w0 ea73

Write off
Contractual amount cutstanding on financial assets that were written off {net of recovery) during the reporting period is Rs, 152.97 lakhs {P.Y. Rs. Nil .

Credit risk grading of loans

Company's Risk Management practices are guided by its internal credit and exposure policies and standard operating procedures that lays down steps to manage the various
risks in the business including Credit risk.

Additionally, the Company evaluates risk based on staglng as defined in Ind AS, details of which are mentioned below.

Credit grading details o o e {Amount Rs. In Lakhs]
Periad T B Stage1 Stage 2 ~_Staged " Cmployee Loen Total EAD

March 31, 2024 o 4,515.55 1552 14.20 T 4,516 85
Morch31, 2023 1,770.80 6.20 14571 3.17 1,925.88

Concentration of credit risk

since the company is into lending business of Microfinance Loans, there is no significant Concentration risk of any individual customer that may impact company adversely.

Transferred financial assets that are derecognised in thelr entirety

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company had sold some loans measured at amortised cost as per assignment deals, as a source of finance. As per Lthe terms of deal,
since the derecagnition criteria as per IND AS 109, including transfer of substantlally a)l the risks and rewards relating to assets being transferred to the buyer being met, the
assets have been derecognised.

The table below summarises the carrying amount of the derecognised financiat assets measured at amortised cost and the gain on derecognition.

Particulars A5 at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Financial assets derecognised during the year e ’ o T £13.78
Gain from derecognition ) - 48.93
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Prayas Financlal 5ervices Private Limited
CIN @ U67190G12017PTCOS6063
Notes forming part of the FInancial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024
Market risk

Market risk 16 the risk that 1he fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of caanges in markel prices. Market risk comprises three types of
risks; interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, Financial instiuments affected by market risk inelud es borrowings, deposits and <oans

Within the various methodologies o analyze and manage risk, Company las implemented a syslem based on “sensitivity analysis”® on symmetric basis, This tocl enables the
rlsk managers to identify the risk position of the entitles. Sensitivity analysis provides an approxlmate quantification of the exposure in the event that certaln specified
parameters were fo be metunde 3 spedfic sel of assumptions. The 115k estimates piovided here assume:

- paralle| shift of S0-basis points of the inlerest rate yield curves in major currencies.

The potentlal economic impact, due to these assumptions, is based on the oucurrence of adverse / inverse market conditions and reflects estimated changes resuliting from
the sensitivity analysis, Actual results that are Inciuded in the Statement of profit and oss may differ materially from these estimates due 16 actusl developments in the
global financlal markets,

The analysis exclude the impact of movements in market variables on the carrying values of gratuity and other post-redrement obligations and provisions

The following assunption has been made in caltulating the sensitivity analysis:
The sensitlvity of the relevant statament of profit or lass itemn is the eftecr of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is baged on the flnanclal assets and
financlal liabilities held at Maich 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or filure cast flaws of a financial instrument will fluctuate berause of changes in market interest roles. The Company seeks tn
mitlgate such risk by maintaining an adequate propertion of floating and fiked inteiest rate borrowings. Sunaary of financial assets and financial Rabilities that are exposed
to Interest Rate Risk has been provided below:

Exposure to interest rate risk
Asal
e e o e R

Particulavs

Flaaning Kate Hormowings e
Thnanciat [kablbees

Al loans disbusred by the Company are on fived rate of Interest

interest rate sensitivity

Prafit or loss is sensitive 1o higher/lower inteiest expense from berrowings as a result of change In Interest 1ates, The following table demonstraies the sensitivity of fleating
rate financial instruments to a reasonably possibie change In interest rates. The risk estimates provided assume a parallel shift of 50 basis points interest rate across all yleld
curvas. This clcwlation alse assunies that the change occurs at the balance sheet date and has teen calculated based on risk exposures outstanding as at that date The
period end balances are not necessarily representative of the average debt cutstanding during the period.

{Amicunt Rs. In Lﬁi{lf?}_

Teack iy 10 5O baanys praltnns 18] (3L}
Derrease in S0 basls points L R Lt

Foreign curmency risk
Forelgn currency risk is the risk that the fair vaiue or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates, The Compamy is mainly
uansacting in Indian Rupee (iR}, which is the functianal currency of the company. Consequently, the Company is not exposed to any materlal foreign enchange tisk.

Other Prive Risk
The Entity is not ekpased to prive risks since there are no investments held for trading purposes.

36



-£Z7-7707 PUR bT-EZ0Z JES4 [BI3eUy 341 BULNP U] pRIeA 33 10j Auedlued AQ APEW SBU WBUAO0D [B12BUY O SAYIe3H] ON

1ueueao] Jupueuls {1}

o's0T 0B'Ly 50°02E% 79°'198 £1°56 10°9¢ 85°6% 65'867 STPOL'T je1el
— - - ; ; - . 0L ZET Qe iET B|| [BIDUELL IBYI0
EV'6LL LE06T IT'Eq SEeE £6'RE 09°'8E 08'5/9 {sanunaag 1qag uely Jaylo) sfumotiog

. . 00299 . - . - 00299 $3111UN335 1g2Q

oFaot 03°Ly Facpily S¢¥ e 39°0 S50 ¥90 £0zoz Alligen asean
. . - - - - - ST S0'7T $3|qRARY SpRIL

sanyjiqen |eueuy
£T0T "TE YLEW 125y

OF"SOT 8Ly STTHT 5£'058 L9ZRE 617421 S0°LTT Ir'SIE v 008‘Z B0l
: : - : : : . Z8'c0T 78Ent Sall|1gei| [eueLy 1240
L00T0T %519 SE0BE L4a=TAN €921 et 61'9TY'T {sa1114n355 1G3Q Uey) JAYI0) sdumniiog

- . - . . . $3LIUNIIS 1037

Or'sOT 0R°LY 8T TE B8P [4u4 S£0 S£°0 tL0 Z8ERT Aliqen aseay
) ) ) ) - TLL8 T8 sB|qeded epei)

S3UIGE! [euRUY
$Z07 ‘TE YMeN 185y

sJeai g ogdn siEah g JeaArodn  syuow g oidn  syluow g ol syjuow z 03 {yiuow suo) Aep

Yy
sieak 54240 sieaA £1an0 CIONIESAT I9AQ  SYJUOW g J9AQ)  SUIUOLL E J3AD SYILOW ZJSAQ YIUOW aug JeAd TE/QEOIABpT

unowe Julhuie) sIE|N2IYEY

{SYET U] "SH JuUnowy) sagel] [eluRY Jo SauUnIE (1)

‘sjuBWAEd 159J3I01 [ENJIRIIUCD SARNIIUI RUR SO YSBI DIIUNCISIPUN [BRIJRIIU0Z 3Y) 5Je sianong SuaBe ay) Japun pasapsip sjunowue
2y "=1ep ALJNIEW [ENI2EUDY 343 03 7)ep Jurpoda) ay3 wol pouad Suiuiewal ayl uo paseq suidnou® AJuniew Juead s olul Auedwo]) 343 4D Sa13|IGe]| JEIIURLY BAIIRALIDP-UOU SBSAEUE MO(20 B|qE1 3YL

‘S| PRUOIIUBS UMEIPUN JO SLUI3) UL 3§56 Allpinbi Aue Burppedxa 104 §1 Auedwos aJuay pue ueo| paunipues 3yl 4o
Loipod Umelpun 13a0 1y1) UMOEMEID JEUOIPLUDIUN U. SARY 1,UOP S1ISMOII0T 3| 13MA110] 53 01 SUBG| PRUDIIDUES JO UOJHOd UMBIPUN Aue J0 JUBWSSINGSIP J5A0 LORRIDSIE 3yl SEY AUBCIUOD 3Y] "1500 pasiunido
UE 12 SUOINIISUL [EIDUBUL pUe SYUBd 430q waoly Fulsueul Jo $33.n0s 3enbape sulBluiew 31 “waishs wewadeuew ysed 1snqol e sAoidap pue uoyisad Aupinbi st sionucw Aj3sep Auedlwaoy 3y swswzimnba)
|EIBE||0D PUE L5871 5] 333 0} AUPINbI| J¢ sleast wnwndo wiejulEw Ssw B 8 ‘01 51 94 193000 s Auedwo Sy "BN|BA JlBy £1) 01 350)2 18 AdInb 1255e |R2UBLY B ()25 0} AYJIGEU) UE WOy 1Nsas Aew ysit ALpinbly
‘18§SE |RI3UERNI JBYI0UE JO YsED BULABp AQ OIS J48 1YL STULWIMIISUL [BIDUBULL YIA PBIBID0SSE SIUBWITILWOD 123 O Spuny FuiSies Ul ALNJLP JRIUNCIUD |[IM Auedulod 3y 18yl ¥S4 ByY 51 35U ALpInbi

AL Apinbn (1)

PTOT ‘YJBIN ISTE PRpLD JERA 313 10} STUBUIDIELS [erlueuld 3y] 30 Wed SuiuJoy se3on

90960014 LTOTID0ETLIN  NID
PRHWA 2}BALd 593IAUDS |EPUBU SBARL]

37



38

39

Prayas Flnanclal Services Private Limlted
CIN ; UB7190GJ2017PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the yoar ended 315t March, 2024

Capital management:

Company's strategy is 1o effectively determine, raise and deplry (epital so as to creaty walue 1o i dvrchindedg, [t is achieved by sminldinng 2
palance mix of Equity and Debt as may be appropriate, The Compacy determines the ssew o fuqils reansed va the basis of operttion spital
expenditure and business plans. The Capltal structure is monitored on the basis of & «[sital gy ratis gred maturity profile of swessll debt
portfalio of the company. | Please rafar Note 41 (A} and Note 37 {H] ]

¢ albrivuliabie 1o the eguity
crit i5 40 saseie Lhat [ HEaitaite @ wTiang cald base sa as to

For the purpose of the Company’s capilal inzagement, capital includes pa. ity capital avwd ol nihet sty 18
helders of the Company. The primary obicclive of the Compariy’s capital ims
maintaln investor, creditor and market confidence and 1o sustain future diverinpraeet of the s
as well as level of dividends to equily share holders.

s labmpeEne Gt resnilees fthe yeture on capital,

No changes were made in the objectives, policies of processes far managing capltal during the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

Break up of loan portfollo {Excluding Interest Accrual}
. Wamaount Rs. In Lakhs)

As at As at
Loan Partfalio March31,2024  March31, 2023
5pemg Loanoutstand_lnng_ e R ey -T W T ETY
Loans disbursed during the Year 4,755.70 2.638,65
a . '6',"649.2'1”_"””' " a7aEe%
Write off
Loans writeoff during the Year 152.98
Loans assigned during the Year .
Loans recovered during the year on owned portfollo ) oapaest
o e '\'z,iﬁ.'sné R N
Loans autstanding at the end of the year (A-81 (%) — o S
{*) Recondiliation of Loan Outstanding
Balance of Loans as per Note 6 4,476.05 1,899.02
Loans to Employees (1.5%} {3.17}
Unamortized Transactlon Cost and Accrued Interest {1.14) {2.34)
Asset under Managemert 4'47..3"‘.32 “IEe%51

Detalls of Assignment transactions undertaken by NBFCs:

Particulars
TR S secourEs . M
2 Aggregate value {net of provisions) of accounts sold

3 Agprepate considz ration

4 Addltional conudesation realized In respect of accounts transferred in

earlier years

5 Agpropme paln / lossovernetbookvalve

Purchase of Portfolio

Detalls of Assignment transactions undertaken by NBFCe:

e T T R o g
e e — — _March31,2024  Mawch 11, 2023

1 No. of Transactions

2 Ageregate value (net of provisions) of accournts Purchased

3 pggregate consideration

4 Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferved in earlier years
- ppin £ 105s ower net hook value
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Prayas Financlal Services Private Limited
CIM : U67190G 2017 PTCOS6063
Notes forming part of the Flnanclal $tatements for the year ended 3151 March, 2024

40 Retirement Benefits

a) Employee benefit plans

The company has a defined henefit gratuity plan Every employze is entitled 1o a benefit equivalent ta fifteen days salary last drawn for each
eampleted year of service In ine with the payment af Graluity Act, 3972, The same is payabla at the time of separation from the Company or
retirement, whichover is earller,

Through its defined benefit plans the Company is exposed 1o a number of 1isks, the most significant of which are detailed below:

Asset volatility =
The plan liabllities are calculated using 2 discount rate set with references to gavernment bond yields; if pian assets underperform compared to this
yield, this will create orincrease a deficit The defined benefit plans may hold equity type assets, whlch may carry volatility and assoclated risk,

Change Inbond ylelds :
A decrease In government bond yields will increase plan Habllitles, although this is expected to be partially offset by an increase in the value of the
plan's investment in debt instruments,

inflatlon risk :

The present value of some of the defined benefit plan obligations are calculated with refecence to the future salarles of plan participants. As such, an
increase in the salary of the plan participants will Increase the plan’s liabllity. The post retirement medical henefit obligation 5 sensitive to medlcal
Inflation and accardingly, an increase in medical inflation rate would increase the plan's llability.

Llfe expectancy :
The present value of defined benefit plan obligation is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortatity of plan paricipants, both during

znd afler the employment, AR increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's Hability.

The following tables set aut the status of the gratulty plan as required under [nd AS 18.

1 wement In present values of defined benefit obligation o R ~ [Amount Rs. In Lakhs}
Particulars As at As at
arch3l, 2024  March 31, 2023

Tatmad bansin é;iiliéﬁfm'éi‘ﬁﬁiﬁé"af{Hé e Rkl T o
Current service cost 11.20 7.52
Interest cost 1.02 0.52
Actuarial losses (gains) arlsing fram experience adjustments 1.10 .20
Actuarial losses {gains) arlsing from Demographic adjustments 15.19]

Actuarial lasses {gains) arlsing from Financial adjustments B.1E

Benefiis pald
Deflned benefit abligation at the end of the vear

i) Amount recognised In Balance Sheet :

(ar_n_qunt Rs. ln Lakhs)

P T rer
Partlculars
. . _ o ....._March31,2024  March3l, 2023
Detined benefit obligation 30.26 1387
Fair value of plan assets B .
o2 00000 1387

DeficitInthe plan

(1} Expense recognised in $tatement of Profit and Loss
tAmoqrﬂ;. lov Lakhs]

Partlculars As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
e e - e e
Interest on obligation 1.03 052
Expected return on plan assets .
Total i 1233

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2024 tarch 31, 2023
e EHEl'g_e"s'A'Tr'i:s'iiié"ﬁ'é'{ﬁIE'Ha_hgej{ Erperion . = . o L 'm"m!i.'éi'j'
Actuarisl iosses (galns) arising from Demographic adjustments {5.15) -
Actuarial losses {gains) arising from Flnancial adjustments B16 ’ -
Closlg amount mwgqlm? . e e 40? 11211

. {Amount Rs. n Lakhs)
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN - Us7190G)2017PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

40 {Cont'd}

v} #rincipal actuarial assumptions
. \AmountRs.tn Lakhs]
Particulars As at As at
March31,2024 March3i, 2023
Geaintiste OO - e o R 5 o 2 407
Expected return o plan asscls NA NA
Future salary increase 16.00% 6.00%
Retirement Age &0 ¥rs 60 Yrs
Martality Rate Indian Assured Lives  indian Assured Lives
Mortality { 2012-14)  Murtality ( 2012 14)
uliimate ultimate
Attrition rate. B 20 R

Projection Risks:
Jnvestmant Risk - The present value af the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference to the market
yields on government bonds denominated in indian Kupees. If the actual return en plan asset is below this Fate, it will create a plan deficit,

Interest Risk - A decraase in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability. However, this will be partially offset by an increzse in the return on
the plan’s deht investments

Longevity RIsk - The present value of the defined benefit plan labllity is calculated by reference to thic best estimate of the mortality of plan
particlpants both during and after their eniployment. Anincrease In the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's liability.

Salary Risk -The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salariesof plan participants, As such, an
increzse in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability.

vi) Funding Arrangement and Palicy
The money contributed by the Group to the fund 0 flnance Bie Rabilitles of the plon has to be invetted, The trusters nf the plan are required to
invest the funds as per the prescribed pattern of Investments laid out in the Income Tax fules for such approved schemes

vil} Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations . ... \AmountRs.lnlakhs)
As at As at
rticul
partiedtars  Marcn31,2024  March31,203

Within the next 12 months (next ann ual reporting peried) 0 06 026
Year 2 1.60 0.58
Year 3 1.6% 056
Yoar 4 2.36 054
Year S 441 0.52
more than 5 and upto 10 vears 18.23 .18

vill) Quantitative sensitivity analysis for slgnificant assumption is a5 below {Amaunt Rs. In Lakhs}

Particulars As at As at
March 31,2024 March 3i, 2023

T orasent T obigaion e e e e e e e e e
i1 1% increase in discournt rate (2.31}) 6.19
if) 1% cecrease in discount rate 2.63 B.28
ili} 1% increase in satary esralation rate 2.54 B.2B
iv} 1% decrease in salary escalation rate (2.27} 617
v] 1% increase in withdrawal rate {1.23) 7.21
vl} 1% decrease in withdrawal rate 1M o 7.02

] Contribution for Next 12 Months o dpmaone Be 0 k)
. As at Asat
elarch 31, 2004 Miarch i, 2023

Partioylars

) Sensitivity Analysis Method

Above sensitivities have been calculated to show the movernent in defined benelit obllgation in 1solation, and assuming there are no other changes
in market condltlons at the accounting date. There have been no charpges from the previaus periods in the methods and assumptions used In
preparing the sensitivity analysis.
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limlted
CIN : U67190GI2017PTCOS6063
Notes formling part of the financlal Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2024

4¢ (Cont'd)
) Defined contribution plan e Bmount RS, I Lakhs]
As at As at
Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss towards
s __'_ narossto -  Warch31,2024 _ March 31,2023
I] Provident fund 75.05 26.62
it} Ernployes state insurance 22.01
iii) Labour Welare Fund 042 oD
Total } 9? 47_ 26.66
xii] Long Term Employment Benefit Plan .. \AmountRs.InLakhs]
As at As at
Amount recognised In State t of Profit and Loss towards
oA e ment of proft zn March3L 2026 March31,2023
[} Leave Encashment B 3 712
Total .55 T2

41

{A

{i] Highly Liquid Assets

Disclosure as required under annex XIIl- RBI Master Direction - Nan-Banking Financlal Company - Systemically Important non-deposit taking
company and depasit taking company (Reserve Bank] Directions, 2016 dated september 01, 2016 as may be amended from timea to time:

Statutory Ratlos

{ij Capital Adequacy Ratlp
_ {Amount Rs. In Lakhs)

Simedare T Acat
_ March 31,2024 _March 31,2023
i o et i e e T
CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) 48,66% 81.91%
CRAFR - Tier || Caphtal (%) 0.93% 0.13%

Amount of subordinate debt ralsed as tier il capital
Amount ralsed by Issue of uemetualdebtmstruments_ N

(1} Liquidity Coverage Ratlo

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

|4} Cash and cash equivalents 167.34 1,219.94
{B] Marketable Securltles
{1} Net Cash outflows of next 30 days from year end
(A} Cash Dutflows 793.99 687.80
{B) Cash inflows 698.53 1,010.65
{ili} Liguidity

{lit} Microfinance Loans to Toal Assets

Vol of v

e Re.ln
Particulars March31,2024  March31,2023

T ¥ 1 ey
(i} Tolal Assets 5,541.06 3,687.52
(ii} Ratio of microfinance Loans to Total Assets ... R N 8036% 45.53%

Disclasure of Investments

33,2024 _March3l,2023

Gross value of lovestments

[a] 1n India

b} Cutside India

Provision for depreciation/diminution

{a}In lndia

{b} Dutside India

Net value of investments

{a}In India

{b} Outside India

Movement of provisions held towards depreclation on Investments

Mert Applicable
Not spplicable
Mot Applicable

wewnp Balance
arpsislon made during the year
i -off § write-back of excess provisions during the year

Mot Applicable

. - e o AAmOUNLRS, In Lakbs)
Partlculars As at As at

ATEIK i N00.65%

{Amount Rs. In Lalchs] _

.. lAmOURL RS, In Lakhs)
Particulars o - As at As 3t
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : UBT190GJ2017PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2024

41 (Cant'd)
{C) Assignmert of loans:

(D

(E

{F

(G

{H)

0

13

Cash Collateral provided and outstanding as at the balance sheetdate

During the year the Company has sold loans through divect assignment { securitisation. The information on direct assignment activity of 1the Company

ax an originator |5 as shown below:
(Amount R tn Lakhs)

et s ot
Particulars
e e e e e e o . MAMEN 81, 2024 Warch 31,2023

Tolal number of loans assigned during the year 2,346.00
Total book value of loans assigned during the year 61378
Sale consideration received Tor loans assigned during the year 609,11
Income recognised inthe statement of profit and loss during the year . 48.93
Balancte of loans assigned as at the balance sheet date H13 78

- The Company has not entered any dervative transaction during the year.
- The Company has not entered any Securitisation transaction during the year.
- The Company has no exposure 10 the real estate secior direcly or indirectly in the currentand pievious year,
. The company has not disbursed any loans against securily of gold.
- The Company has no exposure to capital market,
The company has no intra-group exposure.

Unsecured advarces
Gross loans advances includes unsecured advances of Rs, 4,476.05 Lakhs. (Previous year Re, 1,899.02 Lakhs.).The company has not obtained any

intangible securities towards the unsecured advances

Registratlon obtained from other financial sector regulators
The campany has not obtained any registration from any other financial sector regulator during the current and previous year

Details of penalties imposed by RBI and other reguiators
No penalties have been imposed by the Reserve Eank of India or any other Regulatars during the current and previous year

Details of Credit Ratings:
No Credit Rating has been availed from Credit Rating Agency for availment of any loan during the finaclal year 2023 24 and 2022 23

Considering the natuce of the business of the entity and transactions entered during the year ended March 31, 2024 & March 31, 2023 {ollowing
are having Nil disclosure:

Oraw down from reserves,
QOverseas assets [for those with joint vantures and subsidiaries abroad).
Off- Balance Sheat SPVs sponsared.
Financing of parent company products
Postponement of revenue recognition
Participation in currency futures & currency options.
Prior perled Hems and changes In acceunting policies.
Divergence in asset classification and pravisioning.
Unhadged Foreign Currency Exposure.

Fmaea0 o

Remuneratbon paid to Noa Executive Divectons:

[Armauco B b fatdhz)

March 31, 2024 March 31, 23
B Consu!tanwfees e ———— O saen T
MIr. Surendra Srivastay - Sitting fees 143 1.36

Details of Provisions and Contingencies

{Arount Rs. in Lakhs)
o e i vt e R
e e, Mupeh Ry 2026 Manth 31, 2023
Prowision towards non pevinnming advances 14.20 145.51
Provision far Standard Assets 50.53 291
Total o W 14842

Details of concantration of advances, expasures & NPA:
The Company being MFI, there bs no concentration of advances, exposures & NPA to specific parson or individual,
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : UB7190GIZ017PTCO96063
Notes forming pari of the Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

41 |Cant'd}
[M) Details of sectorwise NPA:

{Amount Rs, in Lakhs__j_

1,2024

Nertines Laan ™
Otherloans® e e
*Other luans Include all loans that cannot be classifled under any of the other sectors.

47332

Tota.l"'E'ibbﬁu'reu("'lnclud'és. on balance
sheet and off balance sheet exposure)

Ma

1,893.41

_{AmountRs. in Lakhs]

“ o .. _ GrossNPAs
. March31,2024  March 31,2023
‘Microfinance Loan T T 14.20 145 51
*Other loans include all loans that cannot he classified 'uﬁ'd'ér'é'hv of the other sectors.
‘Sector T % of NPAs tﬁ"&_it_a_l_gdvances inthat se_étor
TP G vt
. March31.2024 March 31,2023
Microfinance Loan o - 0.32% 1.668%
Other loans™ e I Lpoow 00%
“Qther loans Inchide ail loans that cannot be classified under any of er sectors.
[N} Disclosure of Complaints: = . e
As at As at
Particulars March31. 2024 March31,2023
i Number of complaints pending attHé'BééIIIHHI}Tg"gf'\;i?"' T T -
li. Murnber of complaints received during the year Ely 247
lil. Number of compiaints redressed during the year Elu 167
.‘w. Nurmber of camplaints pending at the end of the year . B0

{0} Top 5 Grounds of Camplaints received by NBFC from Customers

T No, of complaints

pending at the No, of complaints Ma. of complalnts No. of camplaints
Grounds of complaln i )

beginning of the received during the dlsposed durlng the pending at the end of

year year Yeur ... NOYERC
As at March 31, 2023
Credit Bureau . 1 1
Credit-Linked Insurance Settlement 13.00 3 22
interest rate Related .
staff Behaviour 66.00 12 85
Other 1.00 1 2
As at March 31, 2022
Credit Bursau 21 21
Credit-Linked Insurance Settlement 53 40 13
Interest rate Retated 24 24 .
staff Behaviour &6 - GE
Other - B B
{P} Disclosure of Whistle blower Camplaints = e .
As at As at

Partlculars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

No, of complaints pending at the beginﬁ'in_g"af theyear T
No. of complalnts received during the year

No. of complaints redressed during ihe year
mplaints pending at the end of the year

{Q} Dealls of penalties:

No Penalty has been imposed by any Regulator during the finacial year 2023-24 and 2022-23,
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190G)2017PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2024

41 (Cont'd)
{R ] Fraud Reporting:

(s}

(

w

Company has not reported any fraud In FMR during the current as well as previous year, since the amount involved in identified individual frauds
were less than Rs, 1,00,000.

The Above Information has been compiled by the management based on FMR and relied upon by the Auditors.
Asset Classification

{a] Asset Classification and provision thereof ; .. \pmaunt Rs. in Lakhe}

" s #1315t Manch, 2023

_“mm‘_ R
ewpardddio e
S | loan Po '.:.".;.’.3!..:\[.’0?_. e S T o
Sub standard Assets 14.20 1420 14551 14551
Doubtful Assets

Loss Assets

Total

Asset classification

{b) The movement in provislon for the year ended 31st March 2024, 315t tarch 2023,
. {Amount Rs. (n Lakhs}

_ T hsatMacch3t, 204
Particulars Standard asset Non-performing
provislon | assetprowision

Total

‘Opening balance
Additiens 47 52 . 47.62
firduction ]

64.73

o AL

Particulars Standard asset Non-performing Total

provision _ assetprovision

O'béﬁl.r{é'iﬁéia'h_n:'é_ [, et e e e B 6
Additions . 129.37 12937
Reduction o 48.17 4817

The movement in Provision has been shown on aet basis.

{c} Disclosure of Restruciured Accounts
There were no restructring of Loan during the Financlal Year 2023-24 and 2022-23,

Transactlon with Related Parties:
Refer Note 35 for Transactions with Related Partles and its Outstanding Balances.

Details of Single Borrower Limit {SGL}/Group Bomower Limit (GBL} exceeded:
The Company has notexceeded the prudential exposure limits during the current and previous year.
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[1]
{a)
(b}
)
{d}

{21
{a}
(bl
{c)
id)
(e}
{f)

(11
(a)

L]
{e)
(dj
(e}

[21
(a)
{B}

(31
{a)
{b)

Prayas Financial Services Private Limited

CIN : UB7190G)2017PTC096063

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st Ma rch, 2024

Miaturity analysis of assets and liabilities

Particulars

AGSETS
Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank Balance other than (a) above
Loans

Other Financial assets

Mon-financial Assets

Current tax assets [Net)
Meferred tan Assets (Net)
Fropetty, Plant and Faulpment
Other Intangible assets

Right of Use Asset

Other ngn-financial assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Financial Linbilites

Payables

Trade Payables
{ij total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small errterprises
{1} total outstanding dues of creditors other than
miero enterprises and small enterprises

Lease Ohiigation

Dyt Securitias

Gorrowings (Cther than Debt Securities)

Other financlal fiabil ties

Non-Firanckal Lishilties
Provislons
Other nen-financial lisbilitles

EQUITY

Equity Share capital

Other Equity

Tatal Equity

Total Lisbikities and Bquity

o A5 at March 31, 2029
Within 12 !

167.34
7779
2,822.00
403.70
3,470.3

g7.71
944

140512

“After 12 Months

1,585.32

538

| 1,504.69

6z2.47
5534
16218

180,27

184.38

1,010.07

B

64.40

2,365.37

L e 2
160901 ’

Total

167 34
7779
441132
405.08
5,065.58

6247
£9.33
162.18

18027
11.26
475

 Sseles]

R7 71 22.05
193.82 B2l 153.82

. 667.00
2,41519 386,37 279.43

103.82 13730 :

64.46 0.26 074

67.06 23.50
2,365 .37 1,892.87

EEY31%T)

3,867 .86

o Ao Rs i i
As at March 31, 2023 '
" Within 12 Aftey 12 7 Total
Months Manths

1,215.94 1,219.54
73.59 7359
121166 536 83 1,750.60
8918 332 292,45
279433 T s4226 3,336,589
3674 36.74

©7.18 67,18

50,19 50.19

203,78 203.78

3.04
- 3640 52

1,892.57
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIN ; UE71906) 2017 FTCO96D63
Notes forming part of the Financial $tatements for the year #nded 31st March, 2024
Disclasure requlred as par Circular DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.Na.109/22.10.106/2019-20 - Implementation of Indian Accounting Sta ndards
As at March 31, 2024 ) o o o (Amount Rs, In Lakhs)

DHifere
Loss Allewances nce

Asset classifi- Gross Carrylng (Provisions) as Net Carrying Provisions between Ind A5
Asset Classification as per RBI Norms catlon as perind  Amount as per required as per 109
requlred under Amount .
AS 109 Ind AS IRACP norms provisians and
Ind A5 10%

} R ... IRACP norms
R @ ) O O 1 T R U (M= a6
performing Assets
Standard Stage 1 4,515.55 4458 4,470.97 6221 (17.64]

Stage 2 15.52 5.95 958 0,20 575
Subtotad To4s5307 50.53 " 4,380.54 | 242 T 11
NMen-Perfarming Assets [NFA)
Substandard Stage 3 14 20 14.20 . 014 14.05
Doubtful - up 1o 1year Stape 3 -
1to 3years Stage 3
More than 3 years Stage 3
Subtotal far doubtful
Loss Stage 3 - -
Subtotal for NPA . 7 S Cla6S
Other items such as guarantees, loan commitments, Siape 1
etc, which are In the scope of Ind AS 102 but not Stage 2
covered under current Income Recognition, Asset Stage 3
cubtotal [ e e e e s — R
Stage 1 4,515.55 4,470,597 62,21 (17.64)
Total Stage 2 15.52 9.56 020 57%
Stege3 1420 Lo a5
Total 62.50 2.17
As at March 31, 2023 R —__ ... \Amount Rs. In Lakhs)
1ass Allnwanses Difference
Asset classifi- Gross Carrying {Provisions) as Net Carrying Provisions between Ind AY
Asset Classiflcatlon as per REI Horms catlon as per Ind  Amount as pey requived as per 108
required vndes Amount
AS 109 Ind AS IAACP norms  provislons and
Ind AS 109
_ e _ . IRACP norms
T — o IO G R [ R LN :
Performing Assets
standard Stage 1 1,741.84 1.90 1,739.96 - 1.90
Stage 2 6.4 101 13 A0 (3011
subtotal Ty Xty Ey TR s
Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard Stage 3 14551 145.51 - 133,30 12.21
Caubtful - up to 1 year Stage 3
1to 3 yeats Stage 3
More than 3 years Stag: 3
Subtotal for doubtful T T -
Loss Stage 3 . - -
cubtatal for NPA e g g e R 1221
Otner items such as guarantees, [oan commitments, Stage 1
eta, which are inthe scope of Ind AS 109 but nat Stage 2
covered under current Income Recognition, Asset Sage 3
Subtotal - B S o
Stage 1 174186 130 1,739.96 : 1.90
Total Stage 2 614 1.01 5.13 4.02 {3.01)
Stage 3 145,51

Total

The impairment sllowances under Ind A5 109 made by the Company exceeds the total provision required under JHACP {including standaid assets provisioning), as at 31
tarch 2024 and 31 Merch 2023 and accordingly, no amaunt is required to be transferred To Impairment reserve.

Reconclliation of Expasure at defa

As at

Particlulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023
Sainnce o Loans 5s pet Blanee Ghaer © 7 T T sy 175080
Add:

Expected Credit Loss 64.73 148.42
adjustment of Effective Interest fate Accounting 7081 [2.33)
Less:

Foyployoe la N ) p P AT
'i':>. S Bl as perNotwaq T A L beast
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44,3 Movament of NPAs:-

Prayes Financlal Sarvives Private Limtbed
CIN : US7190G)2017PTCOS5063
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statemants for the year ended 315t March, 2024

{Ampunit Rs. In Lakiis)

varcular et T s
e _ Mamh3l, 2024 March31, 2083
ek HPA 0 het stvance 150 _ T T ook
Movement ot s N
Opening Balance 136,24 16.14
Addition during the yaar 21.66 120.65
Reduction/Write off durlng the year 143,70 0.5%
Closing balance 130 CETET
Mouement of provigion for NPAs
Opening Balance 148,51 16.14
Addition during the year 21.66 131,25
Reductionfrite off during the year 152.98 1.88
Closing balsnce T
Movement of net NP A
COpening Balance 9.27] (0.00)
Addition during the year {20.60)
Bedutinnity off dusing theyear B.24) SO t 5
'_'_m\'i:';\i'r':s#na T AL . . e e
45  Pursuant to R&{ Guidelines on Liquidity Risk Managament F rk for Non king Financlal Companles dated N ber 4, 2019

45.1 Funding Concantration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings)

Year

. March 31,2024

amount {In Lakhs)
% of Total deposits
% of Tutal labllitles

2418.60
NA
82.52%

45.2 Top 20 {arge deposhs

Since the Company being a Non-Deposit Non-Banking Financial Company registered with Reserve Bank of India
does nat accept public deposits. Sotop 20 Large Depastts |s not applicable.

4153 Togp 10 borrawings

T of Tatal Sarng

123

oo ikt

-t T T
March3i M4

45.4 Funding Conoentration based on significant instrument/product

Yewr

Name of the lostrumoni/ Product

“Swrured Mo Colvadlbl Dubdotuces
Tzrm loats
Total

thmnsne R bn Laldy )

Antacrpith t;'"# Bt Wt Yoot dimbelit s
e . dastellnies — g asie
768538 L s il
t,ﬂ»‘lS.‘l‘ﬁ ey
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Prayas Financial Services Private Limited
CIfd : US7190G)2017PTCO96063
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2024

45.5 Stack Raties

Partlcutars As a % of public funds As a % af Total Rabllities
Year As at fsat As at As at

s March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
o ;j'apers— e e R T R e —
Man- C Ible Debent ig | _

an- Convertlble ures {original maturity NA NA 38.10%
of lessihan one year)
Other Short Lerm liabilities* NA HA

As at
. _Mareh3l, 200

h{
ear Mann 31,2008

e prewy SR R
Non- Canveriible Delbentures (originat maturity

of less than one year)

Other Sl term Habilities®

~ pithoer Shizd teem Lighdibes coapsiven of Boreadeng wiizh are short term in nature,

18.04%

45,6  Institutional set-up for ligquidity risk management
The Liquidity Risk Management af the Company is governed by Hisk Management Committee. The Board has the overall responsibility for management of liquldity risk, The
Board decides the strategy, poficies and procedures to manage liquidity risk In accordance with the liquidity risk tolerance/limits approved by it. The Risk Management
Committze [RMC), which is @ committee of the Board, is responsible for evaluating the overall risks Jaced by the Company including liguldity risk. Company's Board has guided
Assel lisbility Management Committee (41C0) to ensure adherance to the liquidity risk toleranceflimits and prepare liguidily risk management strategy. Yhe role of the A1 CO
with respect ¢ liquidity risk would include, inter alia, decision on desired maturity profile and mix of incremental assets and liabikties, responsibilities and cont ols for managing
liquidity risk, and overseeing the liquidity positions atan entity level.

46 Disclosure as requlired interms of Paragraph 19 of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financlal Company - Systemicaily Important Non-Deposit taking Company snd Deposit
taklng Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016

46.1 Loans and advances availed by the non- banking financlal company inclusive of Interest accrued thereon but not pald:
... \Amount Rs. (n Lakhs}
ot March 31, 20?3

s ot

Particulars T Amount R e
A Amount pverdue  Amount outstanding  Amaunt everdue
_outstanding o )

Chotray
Secured . . 667,00
Unsecurad{other than falling wihin the

meaning of publlc deposits)

b} Ceferred Credits .
¢} Term Loans 2,419.60 6/9.44
dj Cash Credit from Bank . .
1} Fublic Deposits

46.2 Breuh-up of above (nuistanding pulsic degoslts inchssive of foterest agcraed thereon Lut et paid):
e AmBUALRE [0 Lakhs)
Ay At Miarch 31, 2004 Ay oat Mach 31, 2023
Particiars Y e —— TR T
.. pusstanding

Amount gwerdue  Amouit octstanding  Amount averdie
T o s Unsesored bebenives e e e T S
] In the form of Partly Secured debentures
i.e.debentures where there is a shortfallin the Not Applicable Kot Appiicable
value af security

cj Other Public deposits

46.3 Greak up of Loans and advances Including blils recelvables[other than thase Included in |4} below, including interest accrued]

{Amount Rs, In Lakhs)

st aai
Arnount Outstanding fWlarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Feecwed © T — s

b} Unsecured 4411 32 1,750 60
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Prayas Financhal Services Private Limited
CIN : UST190C)2017RTOOSG063
Notes forming part of the Flnanclal Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2024

46,4 Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assests counting towards AFC actlvitles:

46.5

(il Lease assats including
{a) Financia| Lease
() Opevating Lease
{ll} Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
(&) Assests on hire
(b} Repossessed Assests
{1y Other Loans counting towards AFC activides
{8) Loans wherte assests have been repossessed
(b} Loan other than [a] Abave

& rentats under sundry debtors:

{Rmount Rs. In Lakhs}

P =
March31, 2024 Wdarch 31, 2023

Hat Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Break up of Investiments

Pariculars

1. Queted
{1} Shares:

(a) Equity

(b} Preference
{I} Dabenturas and Bonds
(I} Units of Mutual Funds
[iv] Government Securities
(v} Dthets {please specify]
2. Ungquoted
{1} Shares:

{a} Equity

{b) Preference
{il} Dabentures and Bonds
(i) Unlts of Mutual Funds
[iv) Governmant Securities
(v} Unit; of Altemate Investment ¥und
Losip Torm Iarsinients:
1. Quoted
(i} Shares:

{a) Equity

(b} Preference
{11} Debentures and Bonds
{117) Units of Mutual Funds
{Iv] Government Securitles
{w) Others
2, Unquoted
{i} Shares:

(a) Equity

(b} Preference
{ii) Debentures and Honds
{i) Units of Mutual Funds
{lv] Government Securities
[¥) Unit of Alternate Investont Fund

tAmount Rs. in Lukhs]

Lo March 31,2000 tarch 34, 3025

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Mo Applicable

Nat Agplicable
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Prayas Financlal Services Frivate Limited
CIN ; U67190G)2017PTCOSE0ES
Notes forming part of the Financial Staterments for the year ended 315t March, 2024

45.6 Borrowers graup wise classification of assets financed as in (3} and [4) above:
{Amount Rs. In Lakhs]

Related Partles

Cther than
Category e e e Tatal
P Companies in the same  Other related refaied Partles
Subsidiaries

e (Grewp o pany -
As ak Mardh 31, 20. :
Amount Net of Provisions

Secured .

Unsecured S e Aan®a o AATLA2

Total . - . 4,411,32 4,411.32
As at March 31, 2023
Amount Net of Provisions

Secured . . . .

Unsecured : . ; 1'_"'_50_50 1,750.60

Total o B . . 1,750.60 1,750.60

46.7 investor group wise classification of all Investments {current and bong term) in shares and securitles (both quoted and vaguoted);
- psarMardhad B0E © st March 31,2028 T
Markey
Category Market Value/Break up  Book Value(Net Value/arcak up oF Baok Value{Net of
or FAIR Value or NAY af Provisions) rek up Provisions}

FAIR Walue or NAY

T Relsted partes o
a) Subsidiaries
b) Companies In the same group Not Applicable
¢} Other Related parties

2, Othar than related parties

46.8 Other Informatlon
(Amount Rs. In Lakhs)
g (ARSI NS
_ . Warh 262 March 3l 2093

Pariculars
{ij Gross non-Performing Assests
a} Related Parties .
b} Other than relaled parties 14,20 136.24
(i} Net Non performing Assests
a} Related Partles
bj Other than related partles
[Wi) Assets acqulred in satisfaction of Debt

47 The company has used an accounting sofiware for maintaining its books af aceaunt which has a featura of recording audlt trail (edit |og) facillty, The feature was enabled w.e.f,
fanusry 1, 2024 and the same has operated throughout the period thereafter 1lll March 31, 2024. During this period, there were no instances noted af audi trail feature being
tampered with,

48  The disclosure on the following matters cequired under Schedute It 3s amended not being relevant ar applicabie in case of the Company, same are not covered;

a} The company has not traded or invested In crypto currenty ar virtual currency during the financial year.

k) No satisfaction of charges are pending to be filled with ROC.

¢} Granled any Loans or Advances In the nature of loans te Promoters, Directors, KMP's and related parties which are repayable on demand or given without specifying terms or
perlod of repayment,

d) Hold any Benami Properly under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988,

e) Has not entered Inte any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 af the Companies Act, 2013 or saction 560 of Companies Act, 1956,

f] Made any Invesiment |n vialation 1o the provisians related to number of layers prescribad under diause (87) of seclion 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read whh the Campanles
{Restriction an number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

£} The Company Is nat declared as witful defautter by any bank ar financial Institution or other lender.
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Prayas Financlal Services Private Limited
CIN : U67190GJ2017PTC096063
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

The Company has used the borrowings from banks and financlal institutions for the specific purpose for which it was taken at
the balance sheet date.

In respect of borrowings on the basis of security of current assets from financial institutions, statements of current assets
filed by the Company with financial institutions were In agreement with the books of accounts as an when submitted.

{a} The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other personis] or entity(ies}, including foreign entities
("Intermediaries") with the understanding that the Intermediary shall {i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company {"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or (i} provide any
guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{b) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {"Funding Party") with
the understanding that the company shall (i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficlaries") or {il) provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{¢) Funds transferred under Business Corrospondent {BC) operations by funding Parties are directly disbursed to ultimate
borrowers, wherein Company acts as a servicer to the Loan Portfolio. Therefore, loans granted under this mechanisam are not
considered for reporting under this clause.

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, where necessary, to confirm to current year's presentation.

Signatures to Note No. 1to 52

As per our report of even date,

For Manubhai & Shah LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Prayas
Chartered Accountants Financial Services Private Limited
ICAI Firm Reg/No. 106041W/W100136 ) [;\u/,-’ —,/
1. t' ("J,
] T )

J.D. Shah Abhisek Khanna Prbnav Desai

Managing Director & Chief Financlal Officer &
Partner Chief Executlve Officer Director
{M.No.100116) {DIN 09680649) {DIN: D7153262)
Place: Ahmedabad Date: April 30, 2024 Date: April 30, 2024
Date: April 30, 2024 W

Divya Rathi

Company Secretary
Place:Ahmedabad
Date: Aprif 30, 2024

52-



